

Registration of a Charge

Company Name: PARALLOY LIMITED

Company Number: 00260752



Received for filing in Electronic Format on the: 26/11/2021

XAI2IO11

Details of Charge

Date of creation: **25/11/2021**

Charge code: 0026 0752 0018

Persons entitled: ARBUTHNOT COMMERCIAL ASSET BASED LENDING LIMITED

Brief description:

Contains fixed charge(s).

Contains floating charge(s) (floating charge covers all the property or

undertaking of the company).

Contains negative pledge.

Authentication of Form

This form was authorised by: a person with an interest in the registration of the charge.

Authentication of Instrument

Certification statement: I CERTIFY THAT SAVE FOR MATERIAL REDACTED PURSUANT

TO S.859G OF THE COMPANIES ACT 2006 THE ELECTRONIC COPY INSTRUMENT DELIVERED AS PART OF THIS APPLICATION FOR REGISTRATION IS A CORRECT COPY OF THE ORIGINAL

INSTRUMENT.

Certified by: SQUIRE PATTON BOGGS (UK) LLP



CERTIFICATE OF THE REGISTRATION OF A CHARGE

Company number: 260752

Charge code: 0026 0752 0018

The Registrar of Companies for England and Wales hereby certifies that a charge dated 25th November 2021 and created by PARALLOY LIMITED was delivered pursuant to Chapter A1 Part 25 of the Companies Act 2006 on 26th November 2021.

Given at Companies House, Cardiff on 29th November 2021

The above information was communicated by electronic means and authenticated by the Registrar of Companies under section 1115 of the Companies Act 2006





(1) PARALLOY LIMITED

AND

(2) ARBUTHNOT COMMERCIAL ASSET BASED LENDING LIMITED

DEBENTURE



EXECUTION VERSION

CONTENTS

1	INTERPRETATION	1
2	COVENANT TO PAY	5
3	CHARGING PROVISIONS	6
4	UNDERTAKINGS, REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES	7
5	FURTHER ASSURANCE AND POWER OF ATTORNEY	7
6	CONSEQUENCES OF A TERMINATION EVENT	8
7	POWER OF POSSESSION AND SALE	8
8	APPOINTMENT OF RECEIVER OR ADMINISTRATOR AND THEIR POWERS	9
9	VARIATIONS TO STATUTORY PROVISIONS	11
10	APPLICATION OF MONIES	11
11	PROTECTION OF THIRD PARTIES	12
12	CONTINUING AND ADDITIONAL SECURITY	12
13	EXPENSES AND INDEMNITIES	13
14	PAYMENTS, DISCHARGE AND SET-OFF	14
15	SERVICE OF NOTICES AND PROCESS	15
16	TRANSFERS AND DISCLOSURES	16
17	MISCELLANEOUS	16
18	LAW AND JURISDICTION	17
SCHEI	DULE 1	19
FIXED	CHARGES	19
SCHEI	DULE 2	20
SPECI	FIED REAL PROPERTY	20
SCHEI	DULE 3	21
SPECI	FIED P&M	21
SCHE	DULE 4	22
SECUI	RITIES	22

EXECUTION VERSION

SCHEDULE 5	23
INSURANCES	23
SCHEDULE 6	24
REPRESENTATIONS, WARRANTIES AND UNDERTAKINGS	24
SCHEDULE 7	31
NOTICE OF ASSIGNMENT OF INSURANCES AND FORM OF ACKNOWLEDGEMENT	

DATE OF DEBENTURE 25 November 2021

PARTIES

- (1) PARALLOY LIMITED a company incorporated in England and Wales under number 00260752 whose registered office is at Paralloy House, Nuffield Road, Billingham, United Kingdom, TS23 4DA (the Chargor); and
- (2) ARBUTHNOT COMMERCIAL ASSET BASED LENDING LIMITED a company incorporated in England and Wales under number 10915339 whose registered office is at Arbuthnot House, 7 Wilson Street, London, EC2M 2SN (Arbuthnot).

THIS DEED WITNESSES THAT:

1 INTERPRETATION

1.1 Definitions

In this Deed, including the Schedules, the following words and expressions have the following meanings:

Administrator means an administrator appointed under this Deed.

Associated Rights means, in relation to a Debt, any of the following:

- (a) all of the Chargor's rights under a Contract of Sale;
- (b) all instruments (negotiable or non-negotiable), securities, insurances, bonds and Guarantees;
- all ledgers, documents and computer or electronic data (including operating systems) recording or evidencing Debts in the Chargor's possession or to which the Chargor is entitled; and
- (d) all remedies for enforcing payment of a Debt and any other instruments and insurances referable to Debts granted in favour of the Chargor.

Charged Asset means all of the Chargor's assets, rights and property (including its undertaking and revenues) the subject of any security created by, or pursuant to, this Deed and the proceeds of the disposal of the same.

Contract of Sale means a contractual arrangement between the Client and a debtor for the sale of goods and/or work done and materials supplied and/or services rendered and/or hiring under which a Debt arises.

Debts:

- all present and future book and other receivables due or owing to the Chargor, the proceeds of the same and all other moneys due and owing to the Chargor or which may become due and owing to it in the future;
- (b) all moneys (including accrued and accruing interest) from time to time standing to the credit of each present and future account of the Chargor with any bank, financial institution or other person and the receivables represented thereby;

- (c) all present and future sums due or owing by way of grant, subsidy or refund by any person, body, authority or institution; and
- (d) the benefit of all rights, securities, Encumbrances, guarantees and other assurances against loss, indemnities of any nature whatsoever now or at any time enjoyed or held by it in relation to any of the receivables, proceeds, moneys or sums referred to in any of paragraphs (a), (b) or (c) above.

Encumbrance means a mortgage, charge, pledge, lien or other security interest securing any obligation of any person or any other agreement or arrangement having a similar effect.

Expenses means any of the following:

- (a) all banking, legal and other costs, charges, expenses and/or liabilities (including VAT thereon) paid or, if earlier, incurred, by or on behalf of Arbuthnot or any Administrator or Receiver, as the case may be, (in each case on a full indemnity basis):
 - (i) in relation to the Charged Assets;
 - in protecting, preserving, improving, enforcing or exercising (or considering, or attempting, any of the foregoing) any rights under or pursuant to any of the Finance Documents;
 - (iii) in procuring the payment, performance or discharge of the Secured Liabilities; or
 - (iv) in stamping, perfecting or registering any of the Finance Documents (or any Encumbrance or assignment created or purported to be created pursuant thereto); and
- (b) the principal amount of any borrowings, together with interest thereon, and all other expenses and liabilities of Arbuthnot or any Administrator or Receiver (as the case may be) paid or incurred from time to time in relation to the exercise of any of their respective rights or powers referred to or contained in any of the Finance Documents.

Facilities Agreement means the asset based facilities agreement entered into between Arbuthnot and the Chargor dated 19 December 2019 (as amended, varied, supplemented and/or restated from time to time).

Financial Collateral has the meaning given to that expression in the Financial Collateral Regulations.

Financial Collateral Regulations means the Financial Collateral Arrangements (No 2) Regulations 2003 (SI 2003/3226).

Insurances means the policies of insurance in which the Chargor is interested details of which are set out in SCHEDULE 5, and any other policies of insurance in which the Chargor may now or hereafter have an interest and "Insurance" shall mean each one of the Insurances.

Intellectual Property means in relation to the Chargor, all patents (including applications for and rights to apply for patents), trade marks and service marks (whether registered or not) and applications for the same, trade names, registered designs, design rights, semi-conductor topography rights, database rights, copyrights, computer programs, know-how and trade secrets and all other intellectual or intangible property or rights and all licences, agreements and ancillary

and connected rights relating to intellectual and intangible property including any renewals, revivals or extensions thereof and wherever in the world subsisting.

Inventory means all inventory and stock now or hereafter acquired by the Chargor, wherever located, including all inventory or stock, merchandise, Goods and other personal property which are held by or on behalf of the Chargor for sale or lease.

Non-Vesting Receivable means any Receivable which fails to vest absolutely or effectively in Arbuthnot for any reason.

Obligor means the Chargor and any other person which has entered into any agreement or instrument evidencing or creating an Encumbrance, guarantee or other assurance against loss in respect of the obligations of the Chargor to Arbuthnot.

Other Debts:

- (a) all present and future book and other receivables due or owing to the Chargor, the proceeds of the same and all other moneys due and owing to the Chargor or which may become due and owing to it in the future;
- (b) all moneys (including accrued and accruing interest) from time to time standing to the credit of each present and future account of the Chargor with any bank, financial institution or other person and the receivables represented thereby;
- (c) all present and future sums due or owing by way of grant, subsidy or refund by any person, body, authority or institution; and
- (d) the benefit of all rights, securities, Encumbrances, guarantees and other assurances against loss, indemnities of any nature whatsoever now or at any time enjoyed or held by it in relation to any of the receivables, proceeds, moneys or sums referred to in any of paragraphs (a), (b) or (c) above,

but excluding:

- (a) Non-Vesting Receivables; and
- (b) any Receivable whilst they remain vested in, or held on trust for, Arbuthnot under the Facilities Agreement.

P&M means all now owned and hereafter acquired plant, machinery and other equipment (including the Specified P&M) and other tangible personal property (except Inventory) of the Chargor wherever located and all spare parts, replacements, modifications and additions for or to the same and any manuals, logbooks or registration documents relating thereto.

Real Property means all freehold and leasehold properties and other real property both present and future of the Chargor, including all buildings and other structures from time to time erected thereon and all fixtures (trade or otherwise) from time to time thereon or therein.

Receiver means a receiver appointed under this Deed.

Related Rights means all of the present and future rights to:

(a) dividends, distributions, interest and other income from the Shares and Investments;

EXECUTION VERSION

- (b) allotments, rights, money or property arising from the Securities by way of conversion, exchange, redemption, bonus, preference, option or otherwise;
- (c) stock, shares and securities offered in addition to or substitution for the Securities; and
- (d) proceeds of, or from, the disposal of, or other dealing with any of the Securities.

Remittance means cash, cheques, bills of exchange, negotiable or non-negotiable instruments, letters of credit, electronic payments, BACS, CHAPS and any remittance or instrument in whatever form received by the Chargor in or towards discharge of a Debt.

Secured Liabilities means all present and future obligations and liabilities (whether actual or contingent, whether owed jointly or severally, as principal or as surety or in any capacity whatsoever) of the Chargor to Arbuthnot on any account whatsoever and howsoever arising (including, without limitation, under the Finance Documents) together with all Expenses.

Securities means in relation to the Chargor, all its stocks, shares, bonds and securities of any kind whatsoever (including warrants and options to acquire or subscribe any of the same) whether marketable or otherwise (including those details which appear in SCHEDULE 4) and all interests (including but not limited to loan capital) in any person.

Security Financial Collateral Arrangement has the meaning given to that expression in the Financial Collateral Regulations.

Security Period means the period beginning on the date of this Deed and ending on the date on which Arbuthnot is satisfied that the Secured Liabilities have been unconditionally and irrevocably discharged in full and that no further Secured Liabilities are capable of being outstanding.

Specified P&M means the plant & machinery detailed in SCHEDULE 3.

Trustee Act means the Trustee Act 1925 as amended by the Trustee Investment Act 1961 and the Trustee Act 2000.

1.2 Interpretation

- (a) Words and phrases which are not defined or construed in this Deed but which are defined or construed in the Facilities Agreement or in the Law of Property Act 1925 or the Insolvency Act 1986 shall be construed as having the meanings ascribed to them therein.
- (b) For the purposes of section 2 of the Law of Property (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1989, the terms of the Facilities Agreement and of any side letters between any parties in relation to the Facilities Agreement are incorporated into this Deed.
- (c) In construing this Deed, general words introduced by the word "other" shall not be given a restrictive meaning by reason of the fact that they are preceded by words indicating a particular class of acts, matters or things and general words shall not be given a restrictive meaning by reason of the fact that they are followed by particular examples intended to be embraced by the general words. In addition, the words "any of" shall be construed as a reference to any one or more (including all) of the rights, assets, liabilities or other things referred to.

EXECUTION VERSION

- (d) The security constituted by, and the rights of Arbuthnot under, this Deed shall be enforceable notwithstanding any change in the constitution of Arbuthnot or its absorption in or amalgamation with any other person or the acquisition of all or part of its undertaking by any other person.
- (e) The headings in this Deed are inserted for convenience only and shall not affect its construction or interpretation and references to a Clause or Schedule are (unless otherwise stated) to a Clause in, or a Schedule to, this Deed.
- (f) Any reference in this Deed to "this Deed" or to any other agreement or document shall, unless the context otherwise requires, be construed as a reference to this Deed or to such other agreement or document as the same may from time to time be amended, varied, supplemented, novated or replaced and shall include any document which is supplemental to, is expressed to be collateral with, or is entered into pursuant to or in connection with, the terms of this Deed or of such other agreement or document.
- (g) The illegality, invalidity or unenforceability of any provision of this Deed under the law of any jurisdiction shall not affect its validity or enforceability under the law of any other jurisdiction or the legality, validity or enforceability of any other provision of this Deed.
- (h) Save where the context otherwise requires, the plural of any term includes the singular and vice versa.
- (i) Any reference in this Deed to any statute or statutory provision shall, unless the context otherwise requires, be construed as a reference to such statute or statutory provision as in force at the date of this Deed and as subsequently re-enacted or consolidated and shall also include all instruments, orders and regulations for the time being made thereunder or deriving validity therefrom.
- (j) In this Deed the expressions "Chargor", "Obligor" or "Arbuthnot" shall, unless the context otherwise requires, include their respective assignees, transferees or successors in title, whether immediate or derivative in relation to their respective interests.

1.3 Contract for the disposition of Real Property

The terms of any agreement or side letter entered into between the Parties in relation to this Deed or the Secured Liabilities are incorporated into this Deed to the extent required for any purported disposition of any Real Property contained in this Deed to be a valid disposition in accordance with section 2(1) of the Law of Property (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1989.

2 COVENANT TO PAY

The Chargor hereby agrees that it will on demand pay, perform and discharge to Arbuthnot all the Secured Liabilities when due in accordance with the terms of the relevant Finance Document evidencing or giving rise thereto.

3 CHARGING PROVISIONS

- 3.1 The Chargor, as continuing security for the payment, discharge and performance of all the Secured Liabilities in relation to all of the following assets whether now or in future belonging to the Chargor hereby, in each case with full title guarantee:
 - (a) charges (to the extent not validly or effectively assigned under Clause 3.1(c) to Arbuthnot by way of separate fixed charges the assets detailed in SCHEDULE 1;
 - (b) charges to Arbuthnot by way of a floating charge all of its undertaking, property, rights and assets whatsoever and wheresoever, both present and future (including to the extent that any of such undertaking, property, rights and assets are not effectively charged from time to time by any of the above fixed charges or assigned by way of security under Clause 3.1(c));
 - (c) assigns and agrees to assign by way of security to Arbuthnot all its rights, title and interest in and to:
 - (i) the benefits arising under the Insurances;
 - (ii) the Non-Vesting Receivables; and
 - (iii) any contracts relating to or benefitting any of the Charged Assets.

3.2 Conversion of floating charge to a fixed charge

Arbuthnot may at any time after a Termination Event has occurred and is continuing give written notice to the Chargor immediately converting (in whole or in part) the floating charge contained in Clause 3.1(b) into a fixed charge in respect of the Chargor.

3.3 Automatic crystallisation

The floating charge created by the Chargor pursuant to Clause 3.1(b) of this Deed will, unless otherwise agreed by Arbuthnot in writing and in addition to any circumstances in which the same will occur under general law, automatically and without notice be converted into a fixed charge:

- (a) if the Chargor fails to comply with its obligations in Clause 4;
- (b) upon the appointment of a Receiver or an Administrator;
- (c) upon the directors or members of the Chargor resolving to apply for an administration order to be made in relation to it or upon the presentation of a petition for an administration order to be made in relation to the Chargor;
- (d) upon any person taking any step with a view to levying distress against any of the Charged Assets of the Chargor or any judgment creditor taking any step with a view to enforcing against any of the Charged Assets of the Chargor a judgment obtained against it whether by a warrant of execution, writ of fieri facias, garnishee order, charging order or otherwise; or
- (e) if any other floating charge created by the Chargor crystallises for any reason.

3.4 Decrystallisation of floating charge

Any charge that has crystallised under Clause 3.2 (Conversion of floating charge to a fixed charge) or Clause 3.3 (Automatic crystallisation) may by notice in writing (given at any time by Arbuthnot), be reconverted into a floating charge in relation to the assets or class of assets specified in that notice.

3.5 Qualifying Floating Charge

The floating charge created by this Deed is a qualifying floating charge for the purpose of paragraph 14 of schedule B1 to the Insolvency Act 1986.

3.6 Further advances

This Deed secures both present and further advances. Arbuthnot covenants to make available advances and further advances to the extent (and on the terms) provided for in any agreement from time to time giving rise to the Secured Liabilities.

4 UNDERTAKINGS, REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES

The Chargor agrees that, for the entire duration of the securities created by this Deed, it will provide on a repeating basis the representations, warranties and undertakings detailed at SCHEDULE 6.

5 FURTHER ASSURANCE AND POWER OF ATTORNEY

5.1 Further assurance

At Arbuthnot's reasonable request, the Chargor will, at its own expense, promptly sign, seal, execute, deliver and perfect all deeds, debentures and instruments including, without limitation, standard securities, assignations and any other documents needed in relation to assets in Scotland and any other jurisdiction and do all such other acts and things as Arbuthnot or any Administrator or Receiver (as the case may be) appointed under this Deed may require in order to perfect, protect or enforce this security in respect of the Chargor or to facilitate the realisation of any of the Charged Assets or to use the powers given to each of them in this Deed or to enforce the obligations of the Chargor and/or the rights of Arbuthnot under this Deed and it will take such steps as Arbuthnot shall reasonably specify to make such registrations and give such notifications as Arbuthnot may consider reasonably appropriate (or which may be specified by applicable law) in relation to this Deed and the Chargor authorises Arbuthnot to effect the same in the event of the Chargor not having done so following the relevant request from Arbuthnot.

5.2 Execution of documents/registration

Without prejudice to Clause 5.1 the Chargor will at the reasonable request of Arbuthnot and at the Chargor's own expense, execute a legal mortgage, charge or assignment of any part of the Charged Assets of the Chargor, subject to or intended to be subject to any fixed security under this Deed in such form as Arbuthnot may reasonably require. In every such case the Chargor will then take such other steps as Arbuthnot may reasonably require to perfect such legal mortgage, charge or assignment including, without limitation, using all reasonable endeavours to obtain the consent of any landlord or other person required for any legal mortgage.

5.3 Power of attorney

The Chargor, by way of security and in order more fully to secure the performance of its obligations hereunder, irrevocably appoints Arbuthnot, any directors, officers or managers for the time being of Arbuthnot and any other person authorised by the directors of Arbuthnot and any Administrator or Receiver (as the case may be) appointed hereunder, jointly and each of them severally, to be the lawful attorneys of the Chargor for the purposes set out in this Clause 5. Such appointment gives each attorney the power in the Chargor's name and on its behalf to act and to carry out all acts and execute all the deeds, debentures, instruments and other documents required of the Chargor under this Deed in the event of the Chargor not having done so following the relevant request from Arbuthnot. Each attorney so appointed may appoint substitute attorneys to carry out all or any of such purposes. The Chargor agrees to ratify and confirm any instrument, act or thing which any such attorney or substitute attorney may lawfully execute or do in the name or on behalf of the Chargor.

5.4 Power of attorney on Receivables

The Chargor, by way of security and in order more fully to secure the performance of its obligations hereunder, irrevocably appoints Arbuthnot, any directors, officers or managers for the time being of Arbuthnot and any other person authorised by the directors of Arbuthnot and any Administrator or Receiver (as the case may be) appointed hereunder, jointly and each of them severally, to be the lawful attorneys of the Chargor and on the Chargor's behalf to take any action which the Chargor is obliged to take under the Facilities Agreement including:

- (a) executing or signing any deeds or documents (including assignments);
- (b) obtaining payment of Receivables;
- (c) completing, dealing with, negotiating or endorsing Remittances;
- (d) instituting, conducting, compromising or defending any legal proceedings;
- (e) settling each the Chargor's indebtedness to Arbuthnot or to Debtors;
- (f) performing such other lawful acts, as Arbuthnot in its absolute discretion, may consider reasonably necessary or expedient.

6 CONSEQUENCES OF A TERMINATION EVENT

Following the occurrence of a Termination Event which is continuing:

- (a) the security constituted by this Deed shall become enforceable; and/or
- (b) Arbuthnot may exercise in the name of the Chargor any voting rights attached to the Securities and all powers given to trustees by the Trustee Act in respect of securities, property subject to a trust and any powers or rights exercisable by the registered holder of any of the Securities or by the bearer of any of the Securities. Arbuthnot will not then need any consent or authority from the Chargor.

7 POWER OF POSSESSION AND SALE

At any time after this security has become enforceable, Arbuthnot and/or any Receiver or Administrator appointed under this Deed may, in their discretion, enter upon and take possession

of the Charged Assets or any part of them. They may also, at their discretion, when exercising their powers given in this Deed, sell, call in, collect and convert into monies the Charged Assets or any part of them. By way of extension of these powers such sale, calling in and conversion may be done for such consideration in such form and upon such terms as to payment and otherwise as Arbuthnot or any Receiver or Administrator shall think fit.

8 APPOINTMENT OF RECEIVER OR ADMINISTRATOR AND THEIR POWERS

8.1 Appointment of a Receiver or an Administrator

The restrictions in Section 109 and Section 91(2) of the Law of Property Act 1925 (restricting, inter alia, the power to appoint a receiver, the maximum rate of a receiver's remuneration and the power to apply to court for an order for sale of mortgaged property) shall not apply to this Deed. At any time after:

- this security becomes enforceable (whether as a consequence of a Termination Event occurring or otherwise);
- (b) the Chargor at any time so requests in writing; or
- (c) Arbuthnot becomes aware of the intention of any party to apply for an administration order to be made in relation to the Chargor or any such application is made,

Arbuthnot may, without further notice to the Chargor, appoint any person to be a Receiver or an Administrator of the Chargor (as Arbuthnot may in its absolute discretion determine is appropriate) in respect of the Charged Assets of the Chargor. The appointment of a Receiver may extend to the whole or any part of such Charged Assets. Arbuthnot may, so far as the law permits, remove any Receiver. In case of the removal, retirement or death of any Receiver or Administrator, Arbuthnot may appoint another in his place. At the time of his appointment (or at any time afterwards) Arbuthnot may fix the remuneration of a Receiver on such basis as Arbuthnot shall determine.

8.2 Joint and several obligations

Arbuthnot may appoint more than one person to act as a Receiver or an Administrator and where it does so those so appointed shall carry out their duties, exercise their rights, and be subject to their obligations jointly as well as severally. References in this Deed to a "Receiver" or an "Administrator" shall be to each and all of them as appropriate.

8.3 Writing

The appointment of a Receiver or an Administrator or the removal or fixing of the remuneration of a Receiver shall be made in writing and may be signed by any director or officer of Arbuthnot.

8.4 Appointment of Receiver or Administrator and their powers

- (a) Any Receiver or Administrator shall be the agent of the Chargor. The Chargor will, and Arbuthnot will not in any way, be responsible for the acts, omissions, losses, misconduct, defaults and remuneration of such Receiver or Administrator.
- (b) A Receiver shall, without the need for the consent of the Chargor have all of the powers described in this Clause, unless any such powers shall specifically be excluded by the written terms of his appointment. A Receiver may exercise these powers in such way, at

such time and on such terms as he shall think fit, necessary or expedient and whether in his name or the name of the Chargor and without being under any obligation to take or omit to take any action which the Chargor, but for the appointment of the Receiver, would or might have considered to be in the Chargor's interests. A receiver shall have the powers granted by the Law of Property Act 1925 to any receiver appointed under such Act and all the powers of an administrative receiver under Schedule 1 of the Insolvency Act 1986. A Receiver shall also have the power on behalf and at the cost of the Chargor, and in the Chargor's name or otherwise, to do or omit to do anything which the Chargor could do or omit to do or could have done or omitted to do but for any incapacity or the appointment of a liquidator, Administrator or equivalent officer in relation to the Chargor or its Charged Assets.

(c) An Administrator shall have all the powers conferred from time to time on Administrators by law or by statute.

8.5 Arbuthnot's powers

Whether or not a Receiver or an Administrator shall be appointed under this Deed, Arbuthnot may at any time after this security becomes enforceable, and without giving notice, exercise all or any of the powers, authorities and discretions conferred on a Receiver or an Administrator as set out above.

8.6 Right of appropriation

- (a) To the extent that:
 - (i) the Charged Assets constitute Financial Collateral; and
 - this Deed and the obligations of the Chargor under it constitute a Security Financial Collateral Arrangement,

Arbuthnot shall have the right, at any time after the security constituted by this Deed has become enforceable, to appropriate all or any of those Charged Assets in or towards the payment or discharge of the Secured Liabilities in any order that Arbuthnot may, in its absolute discretion, determine.

- (b) The value of any Charged Assets appropriated in accordance with this clause shall be:
 - in the case of cash, the amount standing to the credit of each of the Chargor's accounts with any bank, financial institution or other person, together with all interest accrued but unposted, at the time the right of appropriation is exercised; and
 - (ii) in the case of Securities, the price of those Securities at the time the right of appropriation is exercised as listed on any recognised market index or determined by any other method that Arbuthnot may select (including independent valuation).
- (c) The Chargor agrees that the methods of valuation provided for in this clause are commercially reasonable for the purposes of the Financial Collateral Regulations.

9 VARIATIONS TO STATUTORY PROVISIONS

9.1 Law of Property Act

Section 103 of the Law of Property Act 1925 (restricting the power of sale) shall not apply to this Deed. However the power of sale and the other powers conferred on mortgagees by that Act shall apply to this security but without the Act's restrictions as to giving notice or otherwise. Accordingly, for the purposes of a sale or other exercise of any such powers, the whole of the Secured Liabilities shall be treated as due and payable on the date hereof.

9.2 Non-consolidation

The restrictions on the right of consolidating mortgage securities, which are contained in Section 93 of the Law of Property Act 1925, shall not apply to this security.

9.3 Subsequent encumbrances

If Arbuthnot receives, or is treated as having received, notice of any subsequent Encumbrance affecting any of the Charged Assets then Arbuthnot may open a new account with the Chargor. If it does not open a new account, it shall nevertheless be treated as if it had done so at the time when it received, or was treated as having received, such notice. From that time all payments made by the Chargor to Arbuthnot shall be credited, or be treated as having been credited, to the new account. These payments shall not operate to reduce the amount secured by this Deed when Arbuthnot received or was treated as having received such notice.

10 APPLICATION OF MONIES

10.1 Order of payment

All monies received by Arbuthnot or by an Administrator or Receiver (as the case may be) under or by virtue of this Deed shall be applied (so far as the law permits) in the following order:

- in payment of all costs, charges and expenses of or incidental to the appointment of an Administrator or Receiver (as the case may be), the payment of his remuneration and the payment and discharge of any other Expenses incurred by or on behalf of the Administrator or Receiver (as the case may be);
- (b) in or towards payment of any debts or claims which are by statute payable in preference to the Secured Liabilities but only to the extent to which those debts or claims have such preference;
- (c) in payment to Arbuthnot of the Secured Liabilities due to Arbuthnot in such order as Arbuthnot in its absolute discretion thinks fit; and then
- (d) in payment to the Chargor of any surplus (which shall not carry interest) which may be paid into any of the Chargor's bank accounts including an account opened specifically for such purpose. Arbuthnot shall then have no further liability for the surplus.

10.2 Appropriation

Following the enforcement of this Deed, any monies received by Arbuthnot may be appropriated by Arbuthnot in its discretion in or towards the payment and discharge of any part of the Secured Liabilities.

10.3 Suspense accounts

Arbuthnot or the Administrator or Receiver (as the case may be) may credit any monies to a suspense account for so long and in such manner as Arbuthnot may from time to time determine. The Administrator or Receiver (as the case may be) or Arbuthnot may retain the same for such period as the Administrator or Receiver (as the case may be) and Arbuthnot consider expedient.

11 PROTECTION OF THIRD PARTIES

11.1 Third party payments

No person paying or handing over monies to an Administrator or Receiver (as the case may be) and obtaining a discharge shall have any responsibility or liability to confirm the correct application of such monies.

11.2 Third party dealings

No person dealing with Arbuthnot, or an Administrator or Receiver (as the case may be), need enquire:

- (a) whether any event has happened giving either Arbuthnot or the Administrator or Receiver (as the case may be) the right to exercise any of his powers;
- (b) as to the propriety or regularity of any act purporting or intending to be an exercise of such powers;
- (c) as to the validity or regularity of the appointment of any Administrator or Receiver (as the case may be) purporting to act or to have been appointed as such; or
- (d) whether any of the Secured Liabilities remain unsatisfied.

11.3 Statutory protection

All the protections given to purchasers contained under sections 104 and 107 of the Law of Property Act 1925 shall apply to any person purchasing from or dealing with an Administrator or Receiver (as the case may be) or Arbuthnot as if the Secured Liabilities had become due and the statutory power of sale and appointment of the Administrator or Receiver (as the case may be) in relation to the Charged Assets had arisen, on the date of this Deed.

11.4 Express notice

No person dealing with Arbuthnot or any Administrator or Receiver (as the case may be) shall be affected by express notice that any act is unnecessary or improper.

12 CONTINUING AND ADDITIONAL SECURITY

12.1 Continuing security

This security is a continuing security for all the Secured Liabilities notwithstanding any interim settlement of account until a final discharge of this security shall be given by Arbuthnot.

12.2 Non-merger

This security is in addition to, and shall not merge or otherwise prejudice or affect, any other right or remedy of Arbuthnot or any assignment, bill, note, guarantee, Encumbrance, or other security now or in future in favour of Arbuthnot or held by, or available to, Arbuthnot (whether created by the Chargor or any third party).

13 EXPENSES AND INDEMNITIES

13.1 Expenses and interest

- (a) The Chargor shall pay to Arbuthnot or any Administrator or Receiver (as the case may be) within 3 Business Days of demand, all fees, costs and expenses incurred in the lawful exercise of the rights created by this Deed.
- (b) If the Chargor fails to pay any amount payable by it under this Deed on its due date, interest shall accrue on the overdue amount at a rate of 2%. Interest under this Deed shall accrue (both before and after judgment) from the due date until the date the same are paid and discharged in full. Arbuthnot may compound unpaid interest with rests at such times as it may consider appropriate. The amount of all Expenses and payments referred to in this Clause 13.1(a) and any interest thereon shall be payable by the Chargor on demand

13.2 General indemnity

The Chargor agrees to indemnify Arbuthnot (and its nominees) and any Administrator or Receiver (as the case may be) within 3 Business Days of demand against all losses, actions, claims, expenses, demands and liabilities now or in the future incurred by any of them or by any manager, agent, officer or employee for whose liability, act or omission any of them may be answerable for anything done or omitted in the exercise or purported exercise of the rights contained in this Deed or caused by any breach by the Chargor of any of its obligations under this Deed or in connection with the Charged Assets. Arbuthnot (and its nominees) and any Administrator or Receiver (as the case may be) shall also be entitled to be indemnified out of the Charged Assets in respect of all losses, actions, claims, expenses, demands and liabilities incurred by them in the execution, or purported execution, of any of the rights vested in them under this Deed.

13.3 Tax indemnity

The Chargor agrees to indemnify Arbuthnot and any Administrator or Receiver (as the case may be) on demand against all present or future stamp or other taxes or duties and any penalties or interest with respect thereto which may be imposed by any competent authority in connection with the execution or enforcement of this Deed or in consequence of any payment made pursuant to this Deed being challenged or declared void for any reason whatsoever.

13.4 Currency indemnity

(a) For the purpose of, or pending, the discharge of any of the Secured Liabilities, Arbuthnot or an Administrator or Receiver (as the case may be) may convert any monies received, recovered or realised under this Deed (including the proceeds of any previous conversion) from their existing currency into such other currency as Arbuthnot or such Administrator or Receiver (as the case may be) may think fit. Any such conversion shall be effected at the then prevailing spot selling rate of exchange of Arbuthnot's bankers for such other currency against the existing currency.

- (b) The Chargor jointly and severally agrees to indemnify Arbuthnot against any shortfall between:
 - (i) any amount received or recovered by Arbuthnot in respect of any of the Secured Liabilities which is converted in accordance with Clause 13.4(a) into the currency in which such liability was payable; and
 - (ii) the amount payable to Arbuthnot under this Deed in the currency of such liability.

14 PAYMENTS, DISCHARGE AND SET-OFF

14.1 Payments without deduction

All payments to be made to Arbuthnot under this Deed shall be made free and clear of and (save as required by law) without deduction for or on account of any tax withholding, charges, set-off or counterclaim. All payments shall be made into such account(s) as Arbuthnot may from time to time specify for the purpose.

14.2 Set-off

Without prejudice to any right of set-off or combination of accounts contained in any Finance Document, Arbuthnot may at any time following the occurrence of a Termination Event without notice to the Chargor combine or consolidate all or any amounts standing to the credit of the Chargor's account or accounts with Arbuthnot and/or set off any amount owed by Arbuthnot to the Chargor against any obligation (whether or not matured) owed to Arbuthnot by the Chargor whether or not each is expressed in the same currency.

14.3 Gross-up and tax receipts

If the Chargor is required by law to make a deduction or withholding from any payment made under this Deed, then the sum payable by the Chargor shall be increased to the extent necessary to ensure that, after the making of such deduction or withholding, Arbuthnot receives and retains (free from any liability related to such deduction or withholding) a net sum equal to the sum which it would have received and retained had no such deduction or withholding been made or required to be made. The Chargor will pay the amount deducted or withheld to the relevant tax or other authorities within the time allowed for such payment under applicable law and will deliver to Arbuthnot within 30 days of making such payment an original receipt or other evidence issued by the relevant authority showing that payment has been made in full.

14.4 Discharge of security

Upon payment and complete discharge and performance of all the Secured Liabilities under or in relation to this Deed, Arbuthnot shall, at the request and cost of the Chargor, duly discharge this security so far as it relates to the Chargor's Charged Assets and any further security given by the Chargor in accordance with the terms hereof. Arbuthnot will also, at the request and cost of the Chargor, transfer to the Chargor any of the Charged Assets of the Chargor which have been assigned or transferred to Arbuthnot. If any Charged Assets transferred or assigned to Arbuthnot were fungible, Arbuthnot may transfer to the Chargor assets of the same class, denomination and quality rather than the identical Charged Assets transferred or assigned to it under this Deed.

14.5 Avoidance of payments

The right of Arbuthnot to payment of the monetary obligations comprised in the Secured Liabilities or to enforce the terms of this Deed shall not be affected by any payment or any act or thing which is avoided or adjusted under the laws relating to bankruptcy or Insolvency Proceedings or under Part VI of the Insolvency Act 1986. Any release, or discharge given or settlement made by Arbuthnot relying on any such payment, act or thing shall be void and of no effect.

15 SERVICE OF NOTICES AND PROCESS

15.1 Chargor's address for service

Unless otherwise provided in this Deed, any written notice from Arbuthnot to the Chargor and any proceedings issued by Arbuthnot requiring service on the Chargor may be given or served by delivering it at or posting it to:

- the Chargor's address set out under its name at the end of this Deed or to such other address of the Chargor advised to and acknowledged by Arbuthnot as being effective for the purposes of service;
- (b) the Chargor's registered office; or
- (c) any address last known to Arbuthnot at which the Chargor carried on business.

It may also be handed to any officer of the Chargor. Such notice may also be given by facsimile transmission or electronic medium to the Chargor's number or address acknowledged by Arbuthnot for communication by such means.

15.2 Time of service on Chargor

Any such notice or process shall be considered served:

- (a) if delivered at the time of delivery;
- (b) if sent by post 48 hours from the time of posting;
- (c) if sent by facsimile transmission or electronic medium at the time of receipt; or
- (d) if handed over at the time of handing over.

15.3 Service on Arbuthnot

Any notice in writing by the Chargor to Arbuthnot required hereunder shall take effect at the time it is received by Arbuthnot at its registered office or at such other address as Arbuthnot may advise in writing to the Chargor for this purpose unless such notice is received on a day which is not a Business Day, in which case, it shall take effect on the next Business Day.

16 TRANSFERS AND DISCLOSURES

16.1 Transfers by Arbuthnot

Arbuthnot is entitled at any time to assign its rights or otherwise transfer all or any of its rights and obligations under this Deed to any party to whom it has assigned its rights or otherwise transferred its rights or obligations under any Finance Document. The Chargor consents to any such transfer (whether by novation, assignment, or otherwise).

16.2 No transfers by the Chargor

The Chargor may not assign or transfer any of its obligations under this Deed nor may it enter into any transaction which would result in any such obligations passing to another person, without the prior written consent of Arbuthnot.

16.3 Disclosure of information

Arbuthnot may disclose any information about the Chargor and any member of the Chargor's Group and any other person connected or associated with it to any members of Arbuthnot's Group and/or to any person to whom Arbuthnot is proposing to transfer or assign, or has transferred or assigned, this Deed and/or any of the Secured Liabilities (or any director, officer, agent or employee thereof or any professional adviser thereto). The Chargor represents and warrants that it has, and (so far as permitted by law) will maintain, any necessary authority by or on behalf of any such persons to agree to the provisions of this Clause.

17 MISCELLANEOUS

17.1 Delays and omissions

No delay or omission on the part of Arbuthnot in exercising any right or remedy under this Deed shall impair that right or remedy or operate as or be taken to be a waiver of it. Any single, partial or defective exercise of any such right or remedy shall not prevent the further exercise of that or any other right or remedy.

17.2 Cumulative rights

Arbuthnot's rights under this Deed are cumulative. They are not exclusive of any rights provided by law. They may be exercised from time to time and as often as Arbuthnot sees fit.

17.3 Waivers

Any waiver by Arbuthnot of any terms of this Deed or any consent or approval given by Arbuthnot under it shall only be effective if given in writing. Such consent and approval shall then only apply for the purpose stated and be subject to any written terms and conditions imposed by Arbuthnot.

17.4 Illegality

If at any time any one or more of the provisions of this Deed is or becomes illegal, invalid or unenforceable in any respect under the laws of any jurisdiction then neither the legality, validity or enforceability of the remaining provisions of this Deed nor the legality, validity or enforceability of such provision under the law of any other jurisdiction shall be in any way affected or impaired as a result.

17.5 Arbuthnot's certificates

Any certificate signed by a director or authorised officer of Arbuthnot as to the amount of the monetary obligations comprised in the Secured Liabilities at the date of that certificate shall, in the absence of manifest error, be conclusive evidence of that amount and be binding on the Chargor to whom such certificate is addressed.

17.6 Counterparts

This Deed may be executed in any number of counterparts and by different parties on separate counterparts each of which, when executed and delivered, shall constitute an original and all the counterparts together shall constitute but one and the same instrument.

17.7 Paper

The paper on which this Deed is written is, and will remain at all times, the property of Arbuthnot, even after the discharge of this security.

17.8 Access and Inspection

For the purpose of gaining access to or inspecting or (following any Termination Event which is continuing) taking possession of any of the computer equipment, computer data, books, documents and other records included in or relating to the Charged Assets or for the purpose of taking copies of any of such data, books, documents and records any duly authorised official of Arbuthnot and any Administrator or Receiver (as the case may be) and any person authorised by such Administrator or Receiver (as the case may be) shall have the right at any time to enter upon any premises at which the Chargor carries on business and upon any other premises in which any part or all of such computer equipment, computer data, books, documents and other records are for the time being kept or stored.

17.9 Contracts (Rights of Third Parties) Act 1999

Other than in relation to the provisions of Clause 13, the terms of this Deed may only be enforced by a party to it and the operation of the Contracts (Rights of Third Parties) Act 1999 is excluded.

18 LAW AND JURISDICTION

18.1 Law

This Deed and any dispute or claim (including non-contractual disputes or claims) arising out of or in connection with it or its subject matter or formation shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of England and Wales.

18.2 Jurisdiction

- (a) The Chargor irrevocably agrees for the benefit of Arbuthnot that the courts of England and Wales shall have jurisdiction to hear and determine any suit, action or proceeding, and to settle any disputes, which may arise out of or in connection with this Deed and, for such purposes, irrevocably submits to the jurisdiction of such courts.
- (b) The Chargor irrevocably waives any objection which it might now or hereafter have to the courts referred to in Clause 18.2(a) being nominated as the forum to hear and determine any suit, action or proceeding, and to settle any disputes, which may arise out

EXECUTION VERSION

- of or in connection with this Deed and agrees not to claim that any such court is not a convenient or appropriate forum.
- (c) The submission to the jurisdiction of the courts referred to in Clause 18.2(a) shall not (and shall not be construed so as to) limit the right of Arbuthnot to take proceedings against the Chargor in any other court of competent jurisdiction nor shall the taking of proceedings in any one or more jurisdictions preclude the taking of proceedings in any other jurisdiction, whether concurrently or not.
- (d) The Chargor hereby consents generally in respect of any legal action or proceeding arising out of or in connection with this Deed to the giving of any relief or the issue of any process in connection with such action or proceeding including, without limitation, the making, enforcement or execution against any property whatsoever (irrespective of its use or intended use) of any order or judgment which may be made or given in such action or proceeding.

IN WITNESS whereof the Chargor has duly executed this Deed as a deed and intends to deliver and hereby delivers the same on the date first above written and, prior to such delivery, this Deed has been duly signed on behalf of Arbuthnot, in the manner appearing below.

SCHEDULE 1

Fixed charges

- (a) its Real Property;
- (b) all rental and other income and all debts, rights and claims now or in the future due or owing to the Chargor under or in connection with any lease, agreement or licence relating to its Real Property;
- all of the Chargor's present and future rights and claims against the lessees, sub-lessees
 or licensees of its Real Property and all guarantors and sureties for the obligations of
 such lessees, sub-lessees or licensees;
- each of the present and future agreements, licences, options, contracts, guarantees, warranties, easements, agreements for lease, and any other document, in each case, entered into by the Chargor relating to the use, acquisition, exploitation, disposal of or dealings with any of the Real Property;
- (e) all its Specified P&M and the benefit of all its rights and claims against any person in respect of the design, construction, repair or replacement of the same;
- (f) all its P&M (other than the Specified P&M) and the benefit of all its rights and claims against any person in respect of the design, construction, repair or replacement of the same;
- (g) all its goodwill, unpaid and/or uncalled capital;
- (h) all its Intellectual Property;
- (i) all its Securities;
- (j) all the Related Rights arising in connection with the Securities;
- (k) all its rights and claims arising in relation to each of the Insurances including the benefit of all claims arising and all money payable under such Insurances;
- (l) all of its Non-Vesting Receivables to the extent not effectively assigned by way of security under Clause 3 of this Deed;
- (m) all Associated Rights pertaining to its Non-Vesting Receivables;
- (n) all of its Other Debts; and
- (o) all Associated Rights pertaining to its Other Debts.

EXECUTION VERSION

SCHEDULE 2

Specified Real Property

Intentionally blank

EXECUTION VERSION

SCHEDULE 3

Specified P&M

Company	Location	Fiarl No	Asset Description	Serial Number	Year of Manufacture
Paralloy – Billingham	Tube Foundry	TF-EMO	Rolls Royce Industrial ovens electrically healed top hat mould pre-heat oven est 6.5m long x 2.1m wide x 1.4m high with dust collector (outside)		
Paralloy - Billingham	Tube Foundry	TF-WB	In-house tabricated Gas Heated mould warming bed with 2 roller pairs, one driven		
Paralloy - Billingham	Tube Foundry	TF-MSP	In-house tabricated hydraulic moulding sticking release press with hydraulic power pack and support frame		
Paralloy - Billingham	Tube Foundry	TF-CB5/6/7/8	4 - In-house design V belt driven horizontal tube casting beds, each with Alan- Stadley C600 PLC control, heating bar, pouring head, pull out wire rope blocks, heating lances and extraction		
Paralloy - Billingham	Tube Foundry	TF-BEDSP5/6 & 7/8	2 - Duker 6000/4500 overhead automatic moulding brushing and spraying machines, with 4 - wash mix-up systems	915-31-DD A&B	2007
Paralloy - Billingham	Tube Foundry	TF-COREO	Gas heated double door heating oven		
Paralloy - Billingham	Tube Foundry	TF-LAD 1/2/3/4	4 Station in-house designed gas fired ladel pre-heating station		
Paralloy - Billingham	Tube Foundry	TF-CSAW	3,000 rpm abrasive circular saw with DCE dust collector		
Paralloy - Billingham	Tube Foundry	TF-FUR BA/BB	2 - Ajax Tocco MSF 1.5/FACER II 1,500kw 1,500kg capacity tilting induction furnaces, with Alan Bradley Panel View 1000 PLC controls, water cooking system, control cubin, central extraction system, frequency controllers, hydraulic power pack, 2 x 1,440 KVA transformers and furne extraction associated equipment	47/1224	2008
Paralloy - Billingham	Tube Foundry	TF-FUR BC/BD	2 - Ajax Magnethermic Pacer 14200-C, 1,500kw 1,500kg capacity tilting induction turnaces, with water cooling systems, 1,250kwa Onan cooled transformer, hydraulic power pack, turne extraction and associated equipment	EU260056	
Paralloy - Billingham	Tube Foundry	TF-FUR BG/BJ	2 - Inductotherm VIP 325kw 300kg induction turnaces	13666 & 13665	
Paralloy - Billingham	Tube Foundry		2 - 325 kva transformers, hydraulic power pack, water cooling, dust collection and associated equipment		
Paralloy - Billingham	Tube Foundry	TFD24	2 - Bilanciai DS20 Digital weighing scales, each on trolley		
Paralloy - Billingham	Tube Foundry		Approximately 20 · Roper ladels (various sizes)		
Paralloy – Billingham	Tube Foundry	TF-DUKI 1/2	2 - Duker Series 825/6000 automatic horizontal centrifugal casting beds, with V Belt driven castings idler rollers, chain driven pull out systems, overhead mould brushing and spraying system, tube handling system 2 x Festo wash mix-up systems, 2 x control systems with PLC, sately tencing and captionmit	915.37.DD A&B	2008
Paralloy - Billingham	Tube Foundry	TF-GMO	6m long single door horizontal gas fired mould pre-heating turnace with PLC controls		
Paralloy - Billingham	Tube Foundry	TF-CRA 101/102/10:	3 3 - Street 10 ton double girder electric overhead travelling cranes	1393701, 1393702	2016
Paralloy - Billingham	Tube Foundry	TF-CR1 D5	1 Ton single Grinder overhead crane (in charge Bay)	&13937D3	
Paralloy - Billingham	Tube Foundry	TF-SCA D1/D2	5 Ton and 2 Ton digital crane scales		
Paralloy - Billingham	Tube Foundry		2 - 5 Ton litting beams		
Paralloy - Billingham	Tube Foundry		2 - Plymovent tume extraction arm s		
Paralloy - Billingham	Tube Foundry	TF-020	Avery Berkel L126 Digital scale with thor mounted load cell		
Paralloy - Billingham	Tube Foundry		4 - Bench mounted digital scales		
Paralloy - Billingham	Machine Shop	MC-TBL	Siapro Type RDC200 twin wheel through feed tube shot blasting machine, with driven in-feed and outleed conveyor system, PLC control, dust collector and equipment	431	2016
Paralloy - Billingham	Machine Shop	MC-LTPRESS	Henry Berry 100 ton C-Framed hydraulic straightening press, with control panel, hydraulic power pack powered in-teed and outleed conveyors		
Paralloy - Billingham	Machine Shop	MC-STPRESS	Mills C-Framed hydraulic straightening press, with hydraulic power pack, powered infeed table roller convey and outleed conveyor		
Paralloy - Billingham	Machine Shop	MC-FORSAW	Forbes swinging arm abrasive cut-off sawing machine with powered in-feed and outlied conveyors, acoustic booth, dust collector and control panel		
Paralloy - Billingham	Machine Shop	MC-SAMSAW	Swinging abrasive cut-off saw with duct collector		

				Nove	IIIbei 2021
Conteary	Location	Plant No.	Asset Description	Serial Number	Vearet Manufacture
Paralloy - Billingham	Machine Shop	MC-BOR 1	Tibo B160-6000So-R deep hole boring machine, 3.7m to 6.1m tube, 50mm diameter to 205mm diameter capacity	710	2021
Paralloy - Billingham	Machine Shop	MC-BOR 2	Tibo 8160-8000So-R deep hole boring machine, 3.7m to 6.1m tube, 50mm diameter to 205mm diameter capacity	709	2021
Paralloy - Billingham	Machine Shop	MC-BOR3 & BOR3	2 - Binns & Berry 200mm dia x 6m long capacity deep hole boring machines, (rebuilt and upgraded 2008), with Allen-Bradley panel view plus 1000 CNC controls, hydraulic clamping and swart conveyors	300001 & 300004	
Paralloy - Billingham	Machine Shop		Central oil cooling and circulation system with 2 - tanks, 2 - pumps and piping		
Paralloy - Billingham	Machine Shop	MC-BOR 5 & BOR 6	2 - Urquhart 600mm dia x 9m long deep hole boring machines with mechanical clamps, swart conveyor IFS mist extractor and equipment		
Paralloy - Billingham	Machine Shop	MC-EDDT	NDT Equipment Services Eddy current crack testing machine		
Paralloy - Billingham	Machine Shop	MC-PPT	6M pressure Test tank with lowering system, conveyors, NDT global services controls and equipment		
Paralloy - Billingham	Machine Shop	HC-CAT SAW	Abitasive cut swinging arm cut-off sawing machine with powered in-feed and out-feed conveyors, acoustic enclosure, dust collector and control panel		
Paralloy - Billingham	Machine Shop	MC-DSG PREP	Dean Smith & Grace 25 x 60 Lathe with 10" hollow spindle with feed conveyor	40948	
Paralloy - Billingham	Machine Shop	YC-DYEPEB	6m long dye tank with tume extraction outside		
Paralloy - Billingham	Machine Shop	MC-CRA111/112	2 - Street 5 ton single girder underslung wire rope block overhead travelling cranes	1393704 & 1393705	2016
Paralloy - Billingham	Machine Shop	MC-CRA 115/114/113	3,500kg freestanding overhead travelling crane system over hole borers		
Paralloy - Billingham	Tool Room	113114113	Bridge port Turret Milling machine		
Paralloy - Billingham	Tool Room		DS&G Type 17 lathe	36493-11-66	
Paralloy - Billingham	Tool Room		Lumsden 4 wheel pedestal grinder		
Paralloy - Billingham	Tool Room		Single belt tapping machine		
Paralloy - Billingham	Tool Room		3 - Cincinali No 2 tool and cutter grinders		
Paralloy - Billingham	Tool Room		Brazing booth, 4 tume extraction arms, Ryobi pedestal drill, jib crane, sundries		
Paralloy - Billingham	Outside	MC-SB	In-house built gas heated rotary drum swarf incinerator for cutting compound removal with barrel elevator, hopper, swarf elevator, main inclined incinerator barrel, vibratory feeder, extraction fan, guards and controls		
Paralloy - Billingham	Outside		Bilanciai Digital Scales with 1.5m & 1.5m load cell		
Paralloy - Billingham	Outside	MC-CRA1/6	D.5kg Jib Crane with electric chain hoist		
Paralloy - Billingham	Statics Foundry	SF-CABL	Tilghman Wheelabrator twin wheel vertical shot blasting machine (carbon steel), with pit mounted shot recovery system	8093855	
Paralloy - Billingham	Statics Foundry	SF-CRA/38	Free standing overhead crane gantry with ST50 1/2 ton chain block		
Paralloy - Billingham	Statics Foundry	SF-STBL	Dough Booth/Tilghman three wheel vertical shot blasting machine (stainless steel)	809-4240	
Paralloy - Billingham	Statics Foundry	ST-CRA137	Free standing overhead crane gantry with T50 1.2 Ton chain block		
Paralloy - Billingham	Statics Foundry	SF-FURBQ	Inductotherm 600kw 1,000kg Titting induction turnace with hydraulic pump, shared cooling water cooler and controls		
Paralloy - Billingham	Statics Foundry		Truttame powder cutting system with booth and Arcmaker DR-1600 arc welding supply (outside)		
Paralloy - Billingham	Statics Foundry		2 - ARC air tettling benches		
Paralloy - Billingham	Statics Foundry		4 - Felting booths with dust collector (outside)		
Paralloy - Billingham	Statics Foundry	SF-GASHTO	3m x 3m hydraulic claim shell opened gas fired heat treatment turnace with plc controls and quench tank		
Paralloy - Billingham	Statics Foundry	SFMOULDL	Omega Machinery casing box free continuous casting system including:-		
Paralloy - Billingham	Statics Foundry		Omega Spartan II sand mixer	11 D44D3	2011

***************************************		***********		Nove	mber zuz i
Company Paralloy – Billingham	Lucidio Statics Foundry	Plant No.	Asied Description Section 11 sand mixer	11 D4401	Vear of Aerutacture 2011
Paralloy - Billingham	Statics Foundry		Vibratory compaction table		
Paralloy - Billingham	Statics Foundry		3 - Roller coining stations (6 powered)		
Paralloy - Billingham	Statics Foundry		Automatic Carriage		
Paralloy - Billingham	Statics Foundry		Manual mould carriage		
Paralloy - Billingham	Statics Foundry		Omega mould box inverter with rubber belt outleed conveyor est 8m long	5673	2015
Paralloy - Billingham	Statics Foundry		Omega crane suspended sand mould manipulator	5673	2015
Paralloy - Billingham	Statics Foundry	SF-FCOAT	Flood coating pan		
Paralloy - Billingham	Statics Foundry	SF-CRA 131/132	2 - Technical Cranes 2 ton single overhead travelling crane est. 6m span on treestanding gantry		
Paralloy - Billingham	Statics Foundry	SF-SILOCP	Silo level control panel		
Paralloy - Billingham	Statics Foundry	SF-MCON	Mould conveyor casting line with 2-16 pallet conveyors, 32 1.65m x 1.65 pallets, return conveyor and		
Paralloy - Billingham	Statics Foundry	SF-TB 1/2	2 - Powered transfer carriages		
Paralloy - Billingham	Statics Foundry		2 - Roper 1.2 ton ladels		
Paralloy - Billingham	Statics Foundry		Knock out and sand recovery system, with		
Paralloy - Billingham	Statics Foundry		Omega Vibratory knock out attrition mill	4662SP	2014
Paralloy - Billingham	Statics Foundry	SF-KOUT LDR	Award Integrated Sand System cooler classifier system with Omega infeed conveyor and cooling tower (outside)		
Paralloy - Billingham	Statics Foundry		Sand box pusher system		
Paralloy - Billingham	Statics Foundry		Jumbo Weigher digital crane scales		
Paralloy - Billingham	Statics Foundry	SF-CRA 133	Technical cranes 10 tonne double girder electric overhead travelling crane	11274	
Paralloy - Billingham	Statics Foundry	SF-CRA 139	Technical cranes 5 tonne double girder electric overhead travelling crane		
Paralloy - Billingham	Statics Foundry	SFCRA 135 / 134	2 - Technical crane services understung crane gantries with 2 - 1 ton electric chain blocks and freestanding gantry to felling bays		
Paralloy - Billingham	Statics Foundry	SFCRA 136	Miniman 1 Ton freestanding jib crane with Stahl chain block		
Paralloy - Billingham	FVC Foundry	FVC-FURBO	Inductotherm Tilting Induction Furnace · Not commissioned		
Paralloy - Billingham	FVC Foundry	FVC-FURBK	Inductotherm 750kw 1,000kg high frequency tilting induction turnace with associated equipment		
Paralloy - Billingham	FVC Foundry	FVC-FURBP / FVC- FURBL	2 - Inductotherm 1,500 kw 3,000kw titting induction turnaces with associated equipment		
Paralloy - Billingham	FVC Foundry	FVC-FUR BM/BN	2 - Inductotherm VIP 600R 600kw 500kg and 300kg titting induction turnaces with associated equipment		
Paralloy - Billingham	FVC Foundry	FVC-V 3/4/5	3 - In-House designed vertical spin casting beds (2 x 1,200kg, 1 x 4,200kg) with pouring cup arms and PLC controls		
Paralloy - Billingham	FVC Foundry	FVC-V 1/2	In-house designed large vertical spin casting beds, with pouring cup arms PLC controls.	114 (V2)	2010
Paralloy - Billingham	FVC Foundry		2 - Gas tired ladel heaters		
Paralloy - Billingham	FVC Foundry	FVC-HB 1/2	2 - In house designed horizontal centrifugat tube casting beds, with PLC controls, pouring infeed, trollies, spray bars, mix-up systems, pulling winch, hydraulic power packs and connectors		
Paralloy - Billingham	FVC Foundry	FVC-TMP 1	In-house designed test pot machines		
Paralloy - Billingham	FVC Foundry	FVU-GMOV	Single door mould pre-heating oven approx 3m wide x 6m long with rack and pinson moveable bed		
Paralloy - Billingham	FVC Foundry	FVC-WASHT	Slurry mix-up tank with agitator		

**************************************				9 0 091 Managamamamama	mmmmmmmm
Combany Paralloy – Billingham	Excelled	Plant Na FVC-SMD1	Asset Description Omega Spartan III articulated sand mixer, with overhead silo garitry and gated hopper	Set al Number 6913-02	Fear of Manufactions 2016
Paralloy - Billingham	FVC Foundry	FVC-SMD2	FTL Foundry equipment Model CM5 continuous sand mixer, with overhead silo gantry and gated hopper	1864/1	2016
Paralloy - Billingham	FVC Foundry	FVC-SMD3	FTL Foundry equipment Model CMA2DS continuous sand mixer, with hopper	1864/3	2016
Paralloy - Billingham	FVC Foundry	FVC-FCOAT	Flood coating bath		
Paralloy - Billingham	Sand Laboratory		Simpson sand tensile tester		
Paralloy - Billingham	Sand Laboratory		Scalix scales		
Paralloy - Billingham	Sand Laboratory		Genlab oven		
Paralloy - Billingham	Sand Laboratory		Endercots minor sieve		
Paralloy - Billingham	Sand Laboratory	FVC-SCA 15/16	2 - Digital crane scales		
Paralloy - Billingham	Sand Laboratory	FVC -CSAW 2	Elite 30 cut-off saw		
Paralloy - Billingham	Sand Laboratory	FVC-CSAW 1	Makita abrasive saw		
Paralloy - Billingham	FVC Foundry		Avant M520 MIMOT 4W/D articulated loader, with Annann AMB12E hydraulic breaker, s/n 125-1152, year 2011 and bucket	601561036	2D1D
Paralloy - Billingham	FVC Foundry	FVC-CRA 151	Kone 20 ton double girder electric overhead travelling crane		
Paralloy - Billingham	FVC Foundry	FVC-CRA 152	Smith Keighley 30 ton and 5 ton auxiliary overhead traveiling crane		
Paralloy - Billingham	FVC Foundry	FVC-CRA 153	Kone 15 ton overhead travelling crane		
Paralloy - Billingham	FVC Foundry	FVC-CRA 150	Kone 15 ton overhead travelling crane		
Paralloy - Billingham	FVC Foundry	FVC-KOUT	Omega sand reclamation attrition mill	518202	2015
Paralloy - Billingham	FVC Foundry		Omega cooler classifier, with vibratory feed conveyor, fan, and cooling tower and dust collectors (outside)	5182-04	2015
Paralloy - Billingham	Outside FVC	FVC-SS 5/6/7	3 - Steel sand silos with supports and controls		
Paralloy - Billingham	Outside FVC	FVC-CRS	Omega Cromite sand reclaim system with silo, supports and outleed conveyor		
Paralloy - Billingham	Fabrication Shop	FABCRA 172	Technical Crane Services 1D ton single girder overhead travelling crane	15475	
Paralloy - Billingham	Fabrication Shop	FABCRA 168	Street 10 ton double girder overhead travelling crane	1393707	2016
Paralloy - Billingham	Fabrication Shop	FAB-CRA 160 / 161	2 - Technical Crane Services 10 ton double girder overhead travelling cranes	10789 A&B	
Paralloy - Billingham	Fabrication Shop	CR162 - 167	5 - Wall mounted jib cranes with 1,000 kg chain block		
Paralloy - Billingham	Fabrication Shop		Asquith ODI 6tt radial arm drill		
Paralloy - Billingham	Fabrication Shop		Richmond Envoy 5tt radial arm drill		
Paralloy - Billingham	Fabrication Shop		5 - Tube roller benches		
Paralloy - Billingham	Fabrication Shop		15m long hydrostatic test ring with hydraulic power pack with SPX Fluid Power water pressure pump, piping and equipment		
Paralloy - Billingham	Fabrication Shop		12 · ENW Tetrix 401 & Triton 400 TIG welding rectifiers		
Paralloy - Billingham	Fabrication Shop	RM3	Bode welding positioner		
Paralloy - Billingham	Fabrication Shop	RM2	Bode welding positioner		
Paralloy - Billingham	Fabrication Shop	RM4	Bode welding positioner		
Paralloy - Billingham	Fabrication Shop	RM5	Huster welding positioner		

Chripany Paralloy – Billingham	Location Fabrication Shop	Plant No.	Anset Description 2 - Nederman mobile turne eliminators	Serval Number	Year of Martiflacture
Paralloy - Billingham	Fabrication Shop		Finlay horizontal hydraulic tube straightener		
Paralloy - Billingham	Fabrication Shop		Tube welding line with inteed outleed systems ext 20m long with Polysoude Auto TIG welding rectifiers, with boom welding heads and rotating head to left hand bed		199
Paralloy - Billingham	Fabrication Shop		X-Ray Bunker with 2 Gamma sources		
Paralloy - Billingham	Fabrication Shop		2 - Niton XL2 XRF hand held metal analysers		
Paralloy - Billingham	Statics Inspection Area		Kobe bench grinder		
Paralloy - Billingham	Statics Inspection Area		Newarc R400 TiG welder		
Paralloy - Billingham	Statics Inspection Area		2 - Newarc CC/CV TIG welders		
Paralloy - Billingham	Statics Inspection Area		Hydraulic test rig		
Paralloy - Billingham	Statics Inspection Area		Four column hydraulic test rig		
Paralloy - Billingham	Statics Inspection Area		Enerpac large hydraulic testing rig, 200 ton capacity		
Paralloy - Billingham	Statics Inspection Area		Miller dimension 562 arc welding power supply		
Paralloy - Billingham	Statics Inspection Area		High frequency generator		
Paralloy - Billingham	Statics Inspection Area		Digital scales		
Paralloy - Billingham	Statics Inspection Area		Dye pen bath with extraction		
Paralloy - Billingham	Statics Inspection Area		Noble and Lund surface plate		
Paralloy - Billingham	Statics Inspection Area	S5-CRA 144	5 ton single girder underslung overhead travelling crane	RBD71	
Paralloy - Billingham	Statics Inspection Area	S5 CRA 143	5 ton single girder underslung overhead travelling crane	F2D8	
Paralloy - Billingham	Statics Foundry CNC Room	SF-RADAD	Asquith ODI radial arm drill	19193	195D
Paralloy - Billingham	Statics Foundry CNC Room	SF-MOR8D CNC	Mori Seiki MH-80 twin pallet horizontal machine centre, with Fanuc System 11M controls, 40 position automatic tool changer	31	
Paralloy - Billingham	Statics Foundry CNC Room		Nigata HN508 twin pallet horizontal machining centre with, Fanuc System 11M controls, 60 position automatic tool changer and filtermist system	25336	1987
Paralloy - Billingham	Compressor Room		Atlas Copco GA75+FF air compressor	AP1626986	2018
Paralloy - Billingham	Compressor Room		Atlas Copco GA55 VSD+ air compressor	AP1863759	2018
Paralloy - Billingham	Compressor Room		Atlas Copco GA9DVSD air compressor	AP1654038	2009
Paralloy - Billingham	Compressor Room		Compair Cyclon 6000W/6075N1 DA air compressor	F141-2993	2001
Paralloy - Billingham	Compressor Room		2 - Beko Drypoint RA air dryers	190021273 & 190021272	2019
Paralloy - Billingham	Compressor Room		Lohenner 2000ltr air receiver	218223	2015
Paralloy - Billingham	Tube Finning Building		3 · Elomat Ebtherm Elosnek 20kAMP 4m Electro Discharge Tube Internal Finning beds with associated recitiers, cooling systems, effluent discharge systems, filter presses and equipment		
Paralloy - Billingham	Tube Finning Building		Rusch 444A horizontal bandsaw - not installed	JDD5D2AT	2005
Paralloy - Billingham	Tube Finning Building	FT-CRA121	Double girder 5 ton overhead travelling crane		
Paralloy - Billingham	Laboratories		Simplemet 200 mounting press		
Paralloy - Billingham	Laboratories		King Brinell hardness tester		

Company		Plant No	As set Description		Year of
Paralloy – Billingham	Laboratories		Plaropol-Z micro Linisher		Aanulachira
Paralloy - Billingham	Laboratories		Leitz metallovert microscope		
Paralloy - Billingham	Laboratories		2 - Carbolite CWF 1300/1200 muttle turnaces		
Paralloy - Billingham	Laboratories		Snot muttle turnace		
Paralloy - Billingham	Laboratories		Metasery polishing machine		
Paralloy - Billingham	Laboratories		Zwick Roell Z250 BTZ-EX 25 ton tensile testing machine	225584	2014
Paralloy - Billingham	Laboratories		Sonatest UT Tester		
Paralloy - Billingham	Laboratories		Buehler Abrasive Cutter		
Paralloy - Billingham	Laboratories		Fume cupboard		
Paralloy - Billingham	Laboratories		Leep TC400 Oxygen & Nitrogen Analyser		
Paralloy - Billingham	Laboratories		Buhler Isomat 5000 Precision Saw		
Paralloy - Billingham	Laboratories		Myson 38/58 Linisher with turne extractor		
Paralloy - Billingham	Laboratories		Thermo ARL 3460 Spectrometer		
Paralloy - Billingham	Laboratories		Thermo ARL 3460 Spectromet 300 Spectrometer		
Paralloy - Billingham	Laboratories		Sartorius digital balance		
Paralloy - Billingham	InternalTransport		Nittylitt HR15 access platform (off site for repairs)		
Paralloy - Billingham	InternalTransport		Boss H7D-4CZ 7 ton Diesel tork lift truck	V28221	1997
Paralloy - Billingham	InternalTransport		Combilift C10000 10 ton side loading tork lift truck	27575	2015
Paralloy - Billingham	InternalTransport		Linde H2.5D 2.5 ton diesel tork lift truck	H2X392FDDD38	2015
Paralloy - Billingham	InternalTransport		Genie GS1930 electric scissor litt access platform		
Firth Vickers Centri-Spinning - Shettleld	Bay 1 - Machine Shop	MC-VBOR 8	Webster & Bennett 72EH 72 inch elevating cross rail vertical borer, with single tool box, Newall DP700 digital readout and safety guards	7118-2	
Firth Vickers Centri-Spinning - Shettleld	Bay 1 - Machine Shop	MC-VBOR 9	Webster & Bennett 72EH 72 inch elevating cross rail vertical borer, with single tool box, Newall C30 digital readout and safety guards	5944-1	
Firth Vickers Centri-Spinning - Shettield	Bay 1 - Machine Shop		Stuart Coolant storage tank with pump and IBC band		
Firth Vickers Centri-Spinning - Shettield	Bay 1 - Machine Shop		CRM Industrial coolant vacuum		
Firth Vickers Centri-Spinning – Shettield	Bay 1 - Machine Shop	MC-VBOR 11	Webster & Bennett DCH 120 inch elevating cross rail double column twin ram vertical borer, with 2 vertical tool boxes, Newall DP700 & Topaz digital readout's and safety guards	5414-1	
Firth Vickers Centri-Spinning - Sheffield	Bay 1 - Machine Shop	MC-BOR6	Birns & Berry 200mm dia x 18m bed large capacity double ended deep hole boring machine, with hydraulic damping, swarf conveyor, tagor controls	80173	
Firth Vickers Centri-Spinning - Sheffield	Bay 1 - Machine Shop	MC-DSGLATHE1	Dean Smith & Grace Type 30 x 80" gap bed lathe, with 4" hollow spindle and Newall DP700 digital readout	35792-7-65	
Firth Vickers Centri-Spinning - Sheffield	Bay 1 - Machine Shop	MC-DSGLATHE2	Dean, Smith & Grace Type 30 x 60" gap bed lathe, with 4" hollow spindle and Newall Topaz digital readout	36638-4-67	
Firth Vickers Centri-Spinning - Sheffield	Bay 1 - Machine Shop	MC-BBLATHE	Binns & Berry Trident L1000 36" x 8tt gap bed lathe, with 4" hollow digital readout		
Firth Vickers Centri-Spinning - Sheffield	Bay 1 - Machine Shop	MC-DSGLATHE 3	Dean, Smith and Grace Type 30 x 60° gap bed lathe, with 4° hollow spindle	35250-6-64	
Firth Vickers Centri-Spinning - Sheffield	Bay 1 - Machine Shop	MC-CNCLATHE 2	Giddings and Lewis Amea Masterline 4DU CNC lathe, with GE Fanuc controls and swarf removal		
Firth Vickers Centri-Spinning - Sheffield	Bay 1 - Machine Shop	MC-CSLATHE2	Crawford Swift 40" swing x 17tt Gap bed lathe, with Newall DP700 digital readout	4821	

Company	Location	Plant No.	Anal Description	Senral Number	Vear of Manufacture
Firth Vickers Centri-Spinning – Shettield	Bay 1 - Machine Shop	MC-SLATHE	Swift 27L10 60* swing x 23ft gap bed lathe, with boring attachment	12597	HANKS MARKET AND
Firth Vickers Centri-Spinning - Shettield	Bay 1 - Machine Shop	MC-CSLATHE 1	Crawford Swift Type 26/30D Series 60 60" swing x 24ft SS & SC lathe, with boring bar and Newall Topaz digital readout	B5017	
Firth Vickers Centri-Spinning - Shettield	Bay 1 - Machine Shop	MC-VBOR 1	Webster and Bennett 43" fixed cross rail vertical borer, with Newall Topaz digital readout and safety guards	5079-18	
Firth Vickers Centri-Spinning - Sheffield	Bay 1 - Machine Shop	MS-VBOR2	Webster and Bennett 43° fixed cross rail vertical borer, with Newall B60 digital readout and safety guards	3383-1	
Firth Vickers Centri-Spinning - Sheffield	Bay 1 - Machine Shop	MC-VBOR 4	Richards 130° double column elevating cross rail floor borer, with 2 vertical slides digital readout and safety		
Firth Vickers Centri-Spinning - Sheffield	Bay 1 - Machine Shop	MC-MEGAP SAW	Prosaw Mega Model H-1080 automatic bandsaw, with satety guards	921016	1992
Firth Vickers Centri-Spinning - Sheffield	Bay 1 - Machine Shop	MC-BANDSAW 2	Rivers Machinery 18" semi automatic horizontal bandsaw		
Firth Vickers Centri-Spinning - Sheffield	Bay 1 - Machine Shop	MC-VBOR5	Webster and Bennett 84inch elevating cross rail vertical borer, with Automated Control Solutions Mimik 180A copy control system, s/n PE1515, year 2016, digital readout and satety guards		
Firth Vickers Centri-Spinning - Shettield	Bay 1 - Machine Shop	MC-VBOR 6	Webster and Bennett 72" elevating cross rail vertical borer, with digital readout and safety guards		
Firth Vickers Centri-Spinning - Sheffield	Bay 1 - Machine Shop		Technical Cranes Ltd 6 ton double girder overhead travelling crane	11672	
Firth Vickers Centri-Spinning - Shettield	Bay 1 - Machine Shop		Anderson-Grice 10 ton riveted lattice double girder overhead travelling crane	1379	
Firth Vickers Centri-Spinning - Shettield	Bay 2 - Inspection		Hexagon Metrology 85-VI articulated arm coordinate measuring machine, with windley cast iron surface table est 6tt x 5tt and mobile stand	8540-7-7882-FA	
Firth Vickers Centri-Spinning - Shettield	Bay 2 - Inspection		Foundrax Robus B benchtop hardenss tester	519608	
Firth Vickers Centri-Spinning - Shettield	Bay 2 - Inspection		Pryor Marking Technology dot peen marker	40839101	
Firth Vickers Centri-Spinning - Shettield	Bay 2 - Inspection		Allowance for inspection equipment		
Firth Vickers Centri-Spinning - Shettield	Bay 2		Miller MaxStar 400 DC stick welder		
Firth Vickers Centri-Spinning - Sheffield	Bay 2		MG Wega 4DDMIG MIG welder		
Firth Vickers Centri-Spinning - Sheffield	Bay 2		Mitre Welding rod oven		
Firth Vickers Centri-Spinning - Sheffield	Bay 2		Miller Syncrowave 351 TIG welder		
Firth Vickers Centri-Spinning - Sheffield	Bay 2		Kemper filter-master mobile welding turne eliminator		
Firth Vickers Centri-Spinning - Sheffield	Bay 2		Cast iron table		
Firth Vickers Centri-Spinning - Shettield	Bay 2		2 - Esab Warrior 750i CC/CV arc welders		
Firth Vickers Centri-Spinning - Sheffield	Bay 2		Fettling booth with Airmaster 3 bag dust collector		
Firth Vickers Centri-Spinning - Shettield	Bay 2		Pedestal hardness testing No: 2D-M048		
Firth Vickers Centri-Spinning - Sheffield	Bay 2		Crown surface table ext 12tt x 4tt		
Firth Vickers Centri-Spinning - Sheffield	Bay 2		Free standing oval tracked double booth fluorescent penetrant inspection system with 6 chain blocks, spray booth, heaters, UV lights, tume extraction system, water system and equipment		
Firth Vickers Centri-Spinning - Shettield	Bay 2		Gema Optilistar powder spray gun	2001-34469	2018
Firth Vickers Centri-Spinning - Sheffield	Bay 2		Airlow Double door electric oven, with loading car	541503	
Firth Vickers Centri-Spinning - Sheffield	Bay 2		Morris 3ton double grinder overhead travelling crane		
Firth Vickers Centri-Spinning - Shettield	Bay 2		10 ton Riveted lattice gilder overhead travelling crane		
Firth Vickers Centri-Spinning - Sheffield	Bay 3 - Heat Treatment	COMPEN-2 No.3	Ingersoll-Rand 55 cabinet silenced air compressor		
Firth Vickers Centri-Spinning - Shettield	Bay 3 - Heat Treatment		Atlas Copco air dryer		

***************************************	************	***********		3000	
Company	Lucidios Bay 3 - Heat Treatment	Plant No.	Asset Description Abbot all receiver	Shall Minibel	Year of Manufacture
Firth Vickers Centri-Spinning - Sheffield		HT-SWCHIP		7141301	1000
Firth Vickers Centri-Spinning - Shettield	Bay 3 - Heat Treatment		Developlant, Chesterfield rotary swart fragmentizer with support gantry	50242	page
Firth Vickers Centri-Spinning - Shettield	Bay 3 - Heat Treatment	HT-SWDEGR	Techno-Wash TW5-600/2 Rotary Barrel swart de-greasing and drying machine, with inteed hopper and vibratory spiral discharge	50313	2006
Firth Vickers Centri-Spinning - Sheffield	Bay 3 - Heat Treatment		Avery Weigh Tronix digital scales with pallet loadcell		
Firth Vickers Centri-Spinning - Sheffield	Bay 3 - Heat Treatment		Anderson Grice 10 ton riveted lattice girder overhead travelling crane	122D	
Firth Vickers Centri-Spinning - Shettleld	Bay 3 - Heat Treatment		Technical Cranes 1D ton with 3 ton ancillary double girder overhead travelling crane	11484	
Firth Vickers Centri-Spinning - Sheffield	Bay 3 - Heat Treatment		3 - Litting beams and crane suspended pallet torks		
Firth Vickers Centri-Spinning - Sheffield	Bay 3 - Heat Treatment		Rubber tyred transfer bogie between No2 and No3 bays with support structure		
Firth Vickers Centri-Spinning - Shettleld	Bay 3 - Heat Treatment	CIRCULAR D	Triple burner gas fired circular heat treatment top hat turnace, approx. 16tt dia x 7tt high		
Firth Vickers Centri-Spinning - Sheffield	Bay 3 - Heat Treatment		Twin burner gas fired rectangular gas fired heat treatment top hat furnace, approx. 10th x 6th x 4th high		
Firth Vickers Centri-Spinning - Sheffield	Bay 3 - Heat Treatment		Twin burner gas fired rectangular gas fired heaf treatment top hat turnace, approx. 18tt x 7tt x 6tt high		
Firth Vickers Centri-Spinning - Sheffield	Bay 3 - Heat Treatment		4 - Retorts with extraction and gas supply systems		
Firth Vickers Centri-Spinning - Sheffield	Bay 3 - Heat Treatment		Northern Control system turnace control system		
Firth Vickers Centri-Spinning - Sheffield	Bay 3 - Heat Treatment		In-floor steel quench tank with water circulation system, approx. 20tt x 9tt x 15tt deep		
Firth Vickers Centri-Spinning - Shettield	Outside	SS-DIESTANK	Bunded diesel storage tanked		
Firth Vickers Centri-Spinning - Sheffield	Outside		Enviracion in restanding grit biasting chamber est $8m \times 4m \times 3.5m$ externally with est $5m$ long biasting area, powered loading carriage on rails, grit spraying and recovery system and dust collector		
Firth Vickers Centri-Spinning - Shettield	Outside		Sabroe air compressor		
Firth Vickers Centri-Spinning - Shettield	Outside		Tilghman Wheelabrator Type 809 single door 8tt rotary table shot blasting machine, with shot recovery system and DCE dust collector	809/2887	
Firth Vickers Centri-Spinning - Shettield	Outside		Butterley 10 ton riveted lattice girder overhead travelling crane		
Firth Vickers Centri-Spinning - Sheffield	Internal Transport		Mitsubishi FD24N 2.5ton diesel fork lift truck, duplex mast and side shift	EF18C52193	2007
Firth Vickers Centri-Spinning - Sheffield	Internal Transport		Hyster H5.5FT 5.5 ton diesel tork lift truck, 3.4m duplex mast	NDD5BD4D69F	2008
Firth Vickers Centri-Spinning - Sheffield	Internal Transport		Caterpillar 3 ton tork litt truck, fleet no 23103		
Firth Vickers Centri-apinning – anemeid Firth Vickers Engineering – Middlesbrough	T3 - Production		Mori Seiki SL-25M turning centre with Fanuc 10T controls, 12 position turret, swart removal conveyor	113	
Firth Vickers Engineering - Middlesbrough	T3 - Production		Mori Seiki SL-2585 turning centre with MF-T4 controls, 1D position turret, swart removal conveyor	5587	
Firth Vickers Engineering - Middlesbrough			Hurco TM10 turning centre with Hurco controls, 12 position turnet, swart removal conveyor	STA-1610368FKAAH	
Firth Vickers Engineering - Middlesbrough	T3 - Production		Hurco VMX42SRTi vertical machining centre with Hurco controls. 4th axis	H44TD267	2018
Firth Vickers Engineering - Middlesbrough			Mitutoyo BN71D co-ordinate measuring machine with Renishaw PH9 MKII probe, Mitutoyo CMMC-1S control centre with three Servo 160 units and probe head controller, PC with TFT monitor	880363 DD51D1DDD	
Firth Vickers Engineering - Middlesbrough	T3 - Production		Okuma MA-50HB 4-axis twin pallet machining centre with Okuma OSP-U100M controls, 100 position tool changer, swarf management and coolant tilitation system, swarf removal conveyor	D395	
Firth Vickers Engineering - Middlesbrough	T3 - Production		Atlas Copco GA37VSD+FF packaged air compressor	API8267D6	2015
Firth Vickers Engineering - Middlesbrough			Renner RS30 packaged air compressor	4D2D	2001
Firth Vickers Engineering - Middlesbrough			TEM 105 air dryer		
Firth Vickers Engineering - Middlesbrough			Atlas Copco OSC355 oil water separator		
	//				

Company Lecators Frith Vickers Engineering – Middestrough * 13 - Production	Famil Na	As ed Description Carbon steel varicel bir receiver	Said Naise	Vegraf Megukedire
Firth Vickers Engineering - Middlesbrough T3 · Production	FVE-CRA3D1	Crane Express Services single girder top running overhead travelling crane with understung wire rope holst, pendant control, supported on downshop runway, 5,000Kg SWL		
Firth Vickers Engineering - Middlesbrough T3 - Production	FVE-CRA302	Floorstanding free swing jib crane with Stahl chain block, electric runner, pendant controls, 500Kg SWL		
Firth Vickers Engineering - Middlesbrough T3 - Production	FVE-CRA3D3	Floorstanding free swing jib crane with chain block, manual runner, pendant controls, 500Kg SWL		
Firth Vickers Engineering - Middlesbrough T3 - Production	FVE-CRA305	Yaplex floorstanding free swing jib crane with Stahl chain block, electric runner, pendant controls, 1,000Kg SWL		
Firth Vickers Engineering - Middlesbrough T4 - Production		Elbo Controlli Nikken tool presetter		
Firth Vickers Engineering - Middlesbrough T4 · Production		Doosan Infracore Puma 700M turning centre with Fanuc Series 21i-TB controls, 12 head turret, live tooling, LNS Turbo 82988905E swarf removal conveyor (Serial No. 203390 (2006), Filtermist FX6000 oil mist litter	P6DMD291	2005
Firth Vickers Engineering - Middlesbrough T4 · Production	125 FD-2	DMG Deckel Maho DMC 125 FD duoBLOCK 5-axis twin pallet universal machining centre with DMG 30 Siemens 840D powerline controls, 120 position tool changer, Heidenhain probing, swart management and coolant literation system, swart removal conveyor	11660000313	2007
Firth Vickers Engineering - Middlesbrough T4 · Production	160 FD-2	DMG Deckel Maho DMC 160 FD duoBLOCK 5-axis twin paliet universal machining centre with DMG 30 Siemens 8400 powerline controls, 120 position tool changer, Heidenhain probing, swarf management and coolant litration system, swarf removal conveyor	11270000253	2007
Firth Vickers Engineering - Middlesbrough T4 · Production	DMU 200 FD	DMG Deckel Maho DMU 200 FD 5-axis universal machining centre with DMG 3D Siemens 840D powerline controls, 12D position tool changer, Heidenhain probing, retrotited Renishaw probing, swart management and coolant filtration system, swart removal conveyor	11370000163	2008
Firth Vickers Engineering - Middlesbrough T4 · Production		Hankook VTC-140E vertical borer/ turning centre with Fanuc Series 32I-MODEL A controls, 24 position tool changer, Chang Ryong Chip Conveyor swart removal conveyor (Serial No. 11592 (2011), Filtermist FX6002 oil mist separator	42KD9356	2011
Firth Vickers Engineering – Middlesbrough T4 · Production	DMU 200 P	DMG Deckel Maho DMU 200 P 5-axis universal machining centre with Heidenhain iTNC530 controls, 60 position tool changer, Heidenhain probing, swarf management and coolant filtration system, swarf removal conveyor	10990002533	2003
Firth Vickers Engineering – Middlesbrough T4 · Production	160 FD-1	DMG Deckel Maho DMC 160 FD duoBLOCK 5-axis twin pallet universal machining centre with Heidenhain Mill Plus controls, 60 position tool changer, Heidenhain probing, swarf management and coolant filtration system, swarf removal conveyor	11270000053	2004
Firth Vickers Engineering - Middlesbrough T4 · Production	125 FD-1	DMG Deckel Maho DMC 125 FD duoBLOCK 5-axis twin pallet universal machining centre with Heidenhain Mill Plus controls, 120 position tool changer, Heidenhain probing, swarf management and coolant filtration system, swarf removal conveyor	11660000093	2005
Firth Vickers Engineering - Middlesbrough T4 - Production		Compair L30 packaged air compressor with Delcos XL controls	CD10005048001	2011
Firth Vickers Engineering - Middlesbrough T4 - Production		Beko Drypoint RA60 air dryer		
Firth Vickers Engineering - Middlesbrough T4 - Production		Carbon steel vertical air receiver	110000918	
Firth Vickers Engineering - Middlesbrough T4 · Production		Technical Crane Services single girder top running overhead traveiling crane with understung wire rope holist, radio control, supported on downshop runway, 6,300Kg SWL	15435	
Firth Vickers Engineering - Middlesbrough T4 - Production	FVE-CRA401	Floorstanding free swing jib crane with Yale chain block, manual runner, pendant controls, 1,000Kg SWL		
Firth Vickers Engineering - Middlesbrough T4 - CMM Room		Wenzel X3M/ LH2015 co-ordinate measuring machine with Renishaw PH10MQ probe, Renishaw PHC10-3 Plus probe head interface, Renishaw UCC2-2 Universal CMM controller, two Renishaw SPA3 servo power amplifiers, Renishaw retroit (Serial No. 589W06), PC with two TFT monitors.	D65145	2006
Firth Vickers Engineering – Middlesbrough T4 · CMM Room	FVE-CRA402	Street single glider top running overhead travelling crane with underslung wire rope hoist, adio control, supported on downshop runway, 5,000Kg SWL	1238201	2006
Paralloy Fabrication T2 - Middlesbrough T2 - Production		Worthington Creyssensac RLR60PM packaged air compressor	API597771	2021
Paralloy Fabrication T2 – Middlesbrough T2 - Production		Worthington Creyssensac RLR2DVB packaged air compressor	WCF150299	2005
Paralloy Fabrication T2 - Middlesbrough T2 - Production		Worthington Creyssensac DW 60 air dryer	ITJ401463	2020
Paralloy Fabrication T2 - Middlesbrough T2 - Production		Carbon steel vertical air receiver		
Paralloy Fabrication T2 - Middlesbrough T2 - Production		Oil water separator		
Paralloy Fabrication T2 - Middlesbrough T2 - Production		8 - EWM Tetrix 300 Comtort 2.0 puls tig welding sets		

Dies & Moulds

November 2021

229

1 D4

	Cost of	Plant No.	Asset Description EWM Tetrix 401 DC Comfort 2.0 puls tig welding set	Serval Mirribet	Year 19 Aari Jack ve
Paralloy Fabrication T2 - Middlesbrough T	Γ2 - Production		Asquith radial arm drill with slotted table	18890	1961
Paralloy Fabrication T2 - Middlesbrough T	Γ2 - Production		SIP 6*pedestal belt linisher	PDD58010.2021/17	2021
Paralloy Fabrication T2 - Middlesbrough T	F2 - Production	Tube Roller Bed 1	HC Controls driven roller bed, approx. 4m length		
Paralloy Fabrication T2 - Middlesbrough T	F2 - Production	Tube Roller Bed 2	HC Controls driven roller bed, approx. 4m length		
Paralloy Fabrication T2 - Middlesbrough T	F2 - Production	Tube Roller Bed 3	HC Controls driven roller bed, approx. 4m length		
Paralloy Fabrication T2 - Middlesbrough T	Γ2 - Production	Tube Roller Bed 4	HC Controls driven roller bed, approx. 4m length		
Paralloy Fabrication T2 - Middlesbrough T	Γ2 · NDT Area		NDT Electronic Services Gamma Sate GS002 automatic windout controller and radiographic source projector	283	2021
Paralloy Fabrication T2 - Middlesbrough T	Γ2 - Dark Room		Waygate Technologies/ Structurix U 8198/300 x-ray industrial film processor	4635	2021
Paralloy Fabrication T2 - Middlesbrough T	Γ2 - Pressure Testing Area		I.M.H (Industrial & Marine Hydraulics Ltd) high pressure testing area housed in steel tabricated enclosure, approx. 2Dm x 5m, with control panel and chart recorder, diaphragm pumps, two IBC's, anciliary plant		
Paralloy Fabrication T2 - Middlesbrough T	Γ2 - Production	T2-CRA201	Technical Cranes single girder top running overhead traveiling crane with understung wire rope hoist, radio controls, supported on downshop runway, 10 tonnes SWL		15476/A
Paralloy Fabrication T2 - Middlesbrough T	Γ2 - Production	T2-CRA202	Technical Cranes single girder top running overhead traveiling crane with understung wire rope hoist, radio controls, supported on downshop runway, 10 tonnes SWL		15476/B
Paralloy Fabrication T2 - Middlesbrough T	F2 - Production	T2-CRA204	RS Industrial Services single girder top running overhead traveiling crane with understung wire rope hoist, radio controls, supported on downshop runway, 5 tonnes SWL		
Paralloy Fabrication T2 - Middlesbrough T	F2 - Production	T2-CRA205	RS industrial Services single girder top running overhead travelling crane with understung wire rope holet, radio controls, supported on downshop runway, 5 tonnes SWL		
Paralloy Fabrication T2 - Middlesbrough T	Γ2 - Production	T2-CRA203	Mobile A-frame lifting gantry with underslung wire rope hoist, pendant controls, 500Kg SWL		
Paralloy Fabrication T2 - Middlesbrough T	Γ2 - Production	FVE-CRA304	RS Industrial Services mobile A4rame litting gantry with Stahl underslung wire rope hoist, pendant controls, 2,000Kg SWL		
Dies & Moulds			Type Tube Foundry Moults	538	Temreje 1,853
Dies & Moulds			Centri-Die-Plain	323	217
Dies & Moulds			Centri-Die-Shaped	104	6D
Dies & Moulds			Long Tube-Plain	302	845
Dies & Moulds			Long Tube-Shaped	9	25

Mould Boxes

SCHEDULE 4

Securities

Chargor	Name of company in which shares are held	Class of shares held	Number of shares held
Paralloy Limited	Triplex Lloyd Properties Limited	Ordinary shares of £0.25 each	The entire issued share capital

SCHEDULE 5

Insurances

Chargor	Insurer	Insured	1 risks	Policy number
Paralloy Limited	Atradius	Insolvency, default, Politi	Protracted ical risk and	111534
		Third country	risk	

SCHEDULE 6

Representations, Warranties and Undertakings

The Chargor, undertakes, represents and warrants in favour of Arbuthnot as follows (and these undertakings, representations and warranties shall survive the execution of this Deed):

1) General representations and warranties:

- (a) The Chargor shall at all times during the Security Period give the representations and warranties set out in Clause 5 of the General Terms and Conditions Section, as if the same were set out in this Deed mutatis mutandis (save that references to the "Client" in Clause 5 of the General Terms and Conditions Section shall be deemed to be references to the Chargor).
- (b) All third party consents required to ensure effective creation of the security envisaged by this Deed have been obtained.
- (c) The Chargor is the sole legal and beneficial owner of all of the Charged Assets and in it acquiring any property forming part of the Charged Assets, it will be the sole legal and beneficial owner of that property.

2) General undertakings:

(a) The Chargor shall at all times during the Security Period give the undertakings set out in Clause 6 of the General Terms and Conditions Section, as if the same were set out in this Deed mutatis mutandis (save that references to the "Client" in Clause 6 of the General Terms and Conditions Section shall be deemed to be references to the Chargor).

(b) The Chargor must:

- maintain, preserve, protect and keep good and marketable title to all of the Charged Assets;
- (ii) maintain and preserve the Encumbrances created by or pursuant to this Deed and the first-ranking priority of such Encumbrances;
- (iii) provide Arbuthnot with any notices, reports, accounts, circulars and other documents relating to the Charged Assets promptly when they are received;
- (iv) on reasonable request grant Arbuthnot and any agent of Arbuthnot all reasonable facilities to enable it or them to carry out, at the Chargor's own expense, such investigation of its title to, and other enquiries (including, without limitation, obtaining valuations) concerning, the whole or any part of its Charged Assets as should be carried out by a prudent mortgagee;
- (v) promptly upon the request of Arbuthnot (and promptly upon the acquisition of any Charged Assets after the date of this Deed), deposit with Arbuthnot, all deeds, title documents, certificates, account mandates, signing authorities and other documents constituting or evidencing title to each of the Charged Assets;
- (vi) immediately upon the execution of this Deed (and promptly upon the acquisition of any Charged Assets after the date of this Deed), execute and deliver to Arbuthnot

(at the Chargor's expense) in such form and substance as Arbuthnot may reasonably require:

- (A) all documents required to perfect the Encumbrances created, or purported to be created, by or pursuant to this Deed (including any documents required in connection with any registration formalities);
- (B) in relation to the Securities; and
- (C) any notices to any third party of any of the charges or assignments contained in this Deed that Arbuthnot advises must be provided.
- (vii) take all such other action as is available to it as may be necessary or as may reasonably be requested by Arbuthnot to create, perfect, protect or maintain any of the Encumbrances created, or purported to be created, by or pursuant to this Deed or to vest title to any Charged Asset in Arbuthnot or its nominee or any purchaser, or to facilitate the realisation of any Charged Asset under this Deed or the exercise of any of the rights, powers and remedies of Arbuthnot provided by or pursuant to this Deed or by law, including:
 - (A) making all filings and registrations with and paying all taxes and duties to the appropriate authorities (including Companies House, HM Land Registry and the Intellectual Property Office); and
 - (B) if required by Arbuthnot, making an application to HM Land Registry (and the Chargor consents to such an application being made by or on behalf of Arbuthnot) for a restriction to be placed on the Proprietorship Register of the Chargor's Real Property as follows:

"No disposition of the registered estate by the proprietor of the registered estate is to be registered without a written consent signed by the proprietor for the time being of the charge dated [] 2021 in favour of Arbuthnot Commercial Asset Based Lending Limited referred to in the charges register or, if appropriate, signed on such proprietor's behalf by its secretary or conveyancer."

(b) The Chargor must not:

- create or permit to subsist any Encumbrances over any of the Charged Assets other than any Encumbrances permitted pursuant to the terms of the Finance Documents;
- (ii) either in a single transaction or in a series of transactions sell, transfer, licence, lease, grant any option in respect of or otherwise dispose of all or any part of the Charged Assets or agree or attempt to do so unless such disposal is permitted pursuant to the terms of the Finance Documents.

3) Debts and Remittances:

- (a) Until other directions are given by Arbuthnot in writing the Chargor will:
 - (i) only deal with its Other Debts by way of getting in and realising the same in the ordinary course of its business;

- (ii) give written instructions to debtors to pay Remittances in respect of its Other Debts to such bank account, address or person as Arbuthnot may specify;
- (iii) following a Termination Event which is continuing:
 - (A) only deal with the monies in such bank account in accordance with the written directions from time to time given by Arbuthnot which may include a direction to the Chargor to give written instructions to its bankers that all such monies will be forthwith paid into any other bank account as Arbuthnot may specify; and
 - (B) not otherwise, except as permitted by Arbuthnot, withdraw any credit balance from, or otherwise deal with, any of its bank accounts.
 - (C) The Chargor will not sell, discount, factor, create any Encumbrance over, dispose of or, except in accordance with this Deed, otherwise deal with its Other Debts or the related Remittances.
 - (D) The Chargor will not deal with, negotiate or pay Remittances in respect of its Non-Vesting Receivables and their Associated Rights into any account other than as specified in the Facilities Agreement in relation to Receivables and will otherwise deal with such Non-Vesting Receivables and their Associated Rights as if they were Receivables that had vested absolutely and effectively in Arbuthnot under the Facilities Agreement.

4) Real Property:

- (a) All Real Property material to the Chargor's business in existence on the date of this Deed is identified in SCHEDULE 2.
- (b) The Chargor shall at all times during the Security Period give the undertakings, representations and warranties relating to Real Property contained in Clause 5 of the Property Loan Section (Operating Conditions, Representations and Undertakings- Property Facility) as if the same were set out in this Deed mutatis mutandis (save that reference to the "Client" shall be deemed reference to the "Chargor" and references to "Eligible Property" shall be deemed reference to "Real Property").

5) P&M:

- (a) All P&M material to the Chargor's business in existence on the date of this Deed is identified in SCHEDULE 3.
- (b) The Chargor shall at all times during the Security Period give the undertakings, representations and warranties relating to P&M contained in Clause 5 of the P&M Loan Section (Operating Conditions, Representations and Undertakings- P&M Facility) as if the same were set out in this Deed mutatis mutandis (save that reference to the "Client" shall be deemed reference to the "Chargor" and references to "Eligible P&M" shall be deemed reference to "P&M").

6) Securities:

(a) General

- (iv) All of the Chargor's material Securities in existence on the date of this Deed are identified in SCHEDULE 4.
- (v) The Securities are duly authorised, validly issued, fully called up, dully paid and not subject to any option to purchase or similar right.
- (vi) Any transfer of the Securities as a result of the creation or enforcement of this Deed is not restricted in any way by the constitutional documents of any company in which the Securities are held.
- (vii) The Chargor has complied with all notices relating to all or any of the Securities received by it pursuant to sections 790D and 790E of the Companies Act 2006.
- (viii) No warning notice has been issued under paragraph 1(2) of Schedule 1B of the Companies Act 2006, and no restrictions notice has been issued under paragraph 1(3) of Schedule 1B of the Companies Act 2006, in respect of all or any of the Securities.
- (ix) The Chargor has not made any nomination under s145 of the Companies Act 2006 in connection with any of the Securities.
- (x) All Securities will at all times be fully paid but without prejudice to such assurance it will duly and promptly pay all monies which become due in respect of any of the Securities and indemnify Arbuthnot in respect of any liability it may incur in respect of the Securities.
- (xi) When requested by Arbuthnot, the Chargor will deposit with Arbuthnot all certificates or documents of title (but with the transferee details and the date left blank) and duly executed stock transfer forms or other instruments of transfer in respect of the Securities.
- (xii) Unless Arbuthnot agrees otherwise in writing, the Chargor will ensure the delivery or payment to Arbuthnot of all Securities or the certificates or other documents of title to or representing the same.
- (xiii) Arbuthnot will at any time be entitled to have any of the Securities or other moneys or property referred to in Clause 3 and/or SCHEDULE 4 of this Deed registered either in its name or in the name of nominees selected by it.
- (xiv) The Chargor shall:
 - (A) not exercise any rights (including, without limitation, any rights under sections 145 and 146 of the Companies Act 2006) to nominate any person in respect of any of the Securities; and
 - (B) terminate with immediate effect all nominations it may have made (including, without limitation, any nomination made under section 145 or section 146 of the Companies Act 2006) in respect of any Securities and, pending that termination, procure that any person so nominated:
 - (l) does not exercise any rights in respect of any Securities without the prior written approval of Arbuthnot; and

(II) immediately on receipt by it, forward to Arbuthnot all communications or other information received by it in respect of any Securities for which it has been so nominated.

(xv) The Chargor shall:

- (A) obtain all consents, waivers, approvals and permissions that are necessary, under the articles of association (or otherwise) of an issuer of any Securities, for the transfer of the Securities to Arbuthnot or its nominee, or to a purchaser on enforcement of the security constituted by this Deed;
- (B) procure the amendment of the share transfer provisions (including, but not limited to, deletion of any pre-emption provisions) under the articles of association, other constitutional document or otherwise of each issuer of the Securities in any manner that Arbuthnot may require in order to permit the transfer of the Securities to Arbuthnot or its nominee, or to a purchaser on enforcement of the security constituted by this Deed.

(b) Before this Deed becomes enforceable

- (i) Unless and until the Encumbrances created by or pursuant to this Deed become enforceable:
 - (A) all voting and other rights (including the right to receive dividends) attaching to any of the Securities shall continue to be exercised by the Chargor; and
 - (B) the Chargor shall be free to deal with all the dividends, distributions and interest and other money paid on the Securities.

(c) After this Deed becomes enforceable

- (i) At any time after the Encumbrances created by or pursuant to this Deed become enforceable:
 - (A) Arbuthnot or its nominee may, in the name of the Chargor or otherwise and without any further consent or authority on the part of the Chargor, exercise any or all voting and other rights attaching to the Securities and any rights attaching to the Securities to nominate or remove a director as if Arbuthnot or its nominee were the sole beneficial owner of the Securities;
 - (B) all the Related Rights shall, if received by the Chargor or its nominee, be held on trust for, and shall be paid or transferred to, Arbuthnot or its nominee;
 - (C) the Chargor must, and must procure that its nominees will, accept short notice for and attend any meeting of the holders of any of the Securities, appoint proxies and exercise voting and other rights and powers exercisable by the holders of the Securities as Arbuthnot or its nominee may direct from time to time; and
 - (D) Arbuthnot or its nominee may without notice to the Chargor:

- (l) deal with the documents referred to paragraph 7(a)(xi) above which relate to the Securities and complete any transfers of any of the Securities as if it was the absolute and unencumbered owner of such Securities; and
- (II) in exercising a power of sale, deliver the documents referred to in paragraph 7(a)(xi) above which relate to the relevant Securities a purchaser of any such Securities.

7) Intellectual Property:

- (a) The Chargor undertakes that it shall at all times comply with all undertakings, representations and warranties relating to Intellectual Property contained in Clause 6.19 of the General Terms and Conditions section, save that reference to the "Client" shall be deemed reference to the Chargor.
- (b) Any and all relevant registrations, authorisations, permits or other action necessary to ensure its Intellectual Property rights have been and continue to be properly established, protected and maintained and those rights are valid, binding and enforceable against third parties.
- (c) The Chargor is not aware of any infringement or threat to its rights in respect of its Intellectual Property that have occurred, are ongoing, or are anticipated.
- (d) The Chargor has received no notice of any adverse claims by any person in respect of its Intellectual Property which, if adversely determined, would or would be reasonably likely to have a material adverse effect on its rights in respect of the Intellectual Property.

8) Insurances:

- (a) All of the Insurances material to its business or the Charged Assets in existence on the date of this Deed are identified in SCHEDULE 5.
- (b) The Insurances have not been amended, modified or cancelled and remain in full force and effect.
- (c) The Chargor has not done or omitted to do anything and no event or circumstance has occurred which has made or could make any Insurance void, voidable, treated as if it had been entered into on different terms or subject to any suspension, restriction, limitation or an increased premium or which could entitle the insurer to reduce the amount to be paid on a claim or prevent Arbuthnot from receiving any money payable under any Insurance.
- (d) The Chargor has not received any notification from its insurers that their liability under any of the Insurances has been suspended, reduced, discharged or avoided.

(e) The Chargor will:

(i) insure and keep insured those parts of the Charged Assets as are of an insurable nature against loss or damage by fire and all other risks usually insured against and such other risks (which may include insurance against acts of terrorism) that Arbuthnot shall reasonably require to their full replacement value with insurers approved by Arbuthnot and will comply with all policy terms in respect thereof. If it holds property as a tenant or lessee and shall be required by the landlord either to insure or to reimburse the Chargor's landlord for any insurance premium paid by him then the Chargor will be treated as having complied with its insuring obligation

- under this Deed if it duly and promptly complies with those requirements. However this shall not affect the right of Arbuthnot to require the Chargor to produce satisfactory evidence that it has complied with the landlord's requirements;
- (ii) ensure that all its Insurances (to the extent they relate to Eligible P&M, Eligible Inventory and/or Eligible Real Property) are endorsed (in the form set out in SCHEDULE 7) with notice of the interest of Arbuthnot in them (or, if required by Arbuthnot, with Arbuthnot named as a joint insured party though without Arbuthnot being liable for payment of premiums or for carrying out any other obligations under the relevant Insurance) and will produce to Arbuthnot the receipts for each current premium within fifteen days of its becoming due failing which Arbuthnot may effect or renew any such insurance as Arbuthnot shall think fit at the Chargor's expense;
- (iii) ensure that each Insurance (to the extent it relates to Eligible P&M, Eligible Inventory and/or Eligible Real Property) contains a provision under which the proceeds of that Insurance are payable to Arbuthnot. Without prejudice to this, if any monies are received by the Chargor under any such Insurance in respect of any of the Charged Assets such monies shall be treated as part of the Charged Assets subject only to any rights of third parties having priority and to the requirements of any lease of the Charged Assets and shall be paid forthwith to Arbuthnot. Pending payment to Arbuthnot, the Chargor shall hold such proceeds on trust for Arbuthnot. The proceeds of any such Insurance shall be applied at the discretion of Arbuthnot either in reducing the Secured Liabilities as have fallen due for payment or towards making good the loss or damage for which the monies became payable;
- (iv) punctually pay all premiums and other sums payable under or in relation to each of the Insurances (and, if requested by Arbuthnot, produce evidence of payment satisfactory to Arbuthnot) and not omit to do or permit anything to be done which may make void, voidable or unenforceable any of the Insurances and not alter the terms of any of the Insurances or allow any of the Insurances to lapse;
- (v) promptly upon receiving the same, deliver all original Insurances (to the extent they relate to Eligible P&M, Eligible Inventory and/or Eligible Real Property) to Arbuthnot and thereafter permit Arbuthnot to hold and retain all Insurances; and
- (vi) promptly give notice of this security in the form set out at the beginning of SCHEDULE 7 to the assurance or insurance company or organisation issuing any of the Insurances (to the extent any such Insurance relates to Eligible P&M, Eligible Inventory and/or Eligible Real Property) in its favour and obtain and use reasonable endeavours to deliver the form of acknowledgement of such notice substantially in the form set out later in SCHEDULE 7.

9) Repetition:

The representations contained in this Schedule are deemed to be repeated by the Chargor by reference to the facts and circumstances then existing on each day during the Security Period.

[insert name and address of insurer]

To:

[Date]

Dear Sirs

(Debenture)

SCHEDULE 7

Notice of Assignment of Insurances and Form of Acknowledgement and Endorsement

Debenture dated [DATE] between Paralloy Limited and Arbuthnot Commercial Asset Based Lending Limited

We refer to the [DESCRIBE INSURANCE POLICY AND SPECIFY ITS POLICY NUMBER] (Policy).
This letter constitutes notice to you that under the Debenture we have charged and assigned to Arbuthnot Commercial Asset Based Lending Limited (Arbuthnot) all our rights in respect of the Policy (including all claims and all returns of premium in connection with the Policy).
We irrevocably instruct and authorise you to:
 note Arbuthnot's interest on the Policy as assignee and first loss payee; comply with the terms of any written instructions received by you from Arbuthnot relating to the Policy, without notice or reference to, or further authority from, us and without enquiring as to the justification or the validity of those instructions; hold all sums from time to time due and payable by you to us under the Policy to the order of Arbuthnot; pay, or release, all monies to which we are entitled under the Policy to Arbuthnot, or to such persons as Arbuthnot may direct; and disclose information in relation to the Policy to Arbuthnot on request by Arbuthnot.
Neither the Debenture nor this notice releases, discharges or otherwise affects your liability and obligations in respect of the Policy.
Subject to the foregoing, you may continue to deal with us in relation to the Policy until you receive written notice to the contrary from Arbuthnot. Thereafter, we will cease to have any right to deal with you in relation to the Policy and you must deal only with Arbuthnot.
The instructions in this notice may only be revoked or amended with the prior written consent of Arbuthnot.
Please confirm that you agree to the terms of this notice and to act in accordance with its provisions by sending the attached acknowledgement to Arbuthnot at Arbuthnot House, 7 Wilson Street, London, EC2M 2SN, with a copy to us.
This notice, and any dispute or claim (including non-contractual disputes or claims) arising out of or in connection with it or its subject matter or formation, shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the law of England and Wales.
Yours faithfully for and on behalf of []

Acknowledgement to notice of assignment of insurances

To:	Arbuthnot Commercial Asset Based Lending Limited Arbuthnot House 7 Wilson Street London EC2M 2SN
Attn:	
Fax no:	
[Date]	
Dear Sir	s

Debenture) dated [DATE] between Paralloy Limited and Arbuthnot Commercial Asset Based Lending Limited (Debenture

We confirm receipt from [CHARGOR] (Chargor) of a notice (Notice) dated [DATE] of a charge/an assignment, by way of security, of all the Chargor's rights under [DESCRIBE INSURANCE POLICY AND ITS NUMBER] (Policy).

Terms defined in the Notice shall have the same meaning when used in this acknowledgement.

We confirm that:

- We accept the instructions and authorisations contained in the Notice and agree to comply with the Notice.
- We have noted Arbuthnot's interest on the Policy as assignee and first loss payee.
- There has been no amendment, waiver or release of any rights or interests in the Policy since the date the Policy was issued.
- We will not cancel, avoid, release or otherwise allow the Policy to lapse without giving Arbuthnot at least 30 days' prior written notice.
- We have not, as at the date of this acknowledgement, received notice that the Chargor has assigned its rights under the Policy to a third party, or created any other interest (whether by way of security or otherwise) in the Policy in favour of a third party.
- Unless both we and Arbuthnot have agreed otherwise in writing, Arbuthnot will not in any circumstances be liable for the premiums in relation to the Policy.
- The Policy shall not be rendered void, voidable or unenforceable by reason of any non-disclosure by Arbuthnot.

This letter, and any dispute or claim (including non-contractual disputes or claims) arising out of or in connection with it or its subject matter or formation), shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the law of England and Wales

Yours faithfully [name of insurer]

EXECUTION PAGES

EXECUTION VERSION

Arbuthnot	
Signed by	Tim Hawkins
ARBUTHNOT COMMERCIAL ASSET	
BASED LENDING LIMITED acting by	Name of Director
a director:	
	Signature of Director

THE CHARGOR		
Executed as a deed by PARALLOY LIMITED acting by		
two directors	Director	
	Director	

<u>Notices</u>

Address: Paralloy House, Nuffield Road, Billingham, United Kingdom, TS23 4DA

Attention of: Robert McGowan

Fax: N/A